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. Due to retirement of the Hob’ble Chairman the Service 

Tribunal is incomplete. Tour to Camp Court Abbottabad has been 

cancelled. To come up for the same on 17.12.2018 at camp court 

Abbottabad.

12.11.2018

n
j-rr..

'der

A/Abadi

ORDER

17.12.2018 Counsel for the appellant alongwith Mr. Usman Ghani, District 

Attorney for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today in connected service appeal no.

1244/2016 titled “Abdul Manan vs Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

Peshawar and two others”, the impugned order dated 12.03.2015 is set aside

and the appellant is reinstated in service. The respondents are directed to

conduct de-novo enquiry strictly in accordance with law and rules within a

period of 90 days from the date of receipt of this ju Igment. The issue of

back benefits shall be subject to the outcome cf the de-novo enquiry. The

appeal is disposed of accordingly.' In the circumstances, parties are left to

bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

- tt-

Member 
Camp Court Abbottabad

V

t" "
Chairman

ANNOUNCED
17:12.2018
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Appellant Muhammad Tariq alongwith Mr. Tajdar 
Faisal Minakheil Advocate counsel for appellant present. Mr. 
Saleem Khan Forest Guard alongwith Mr. Usman Ghani 
learned District Attorney for respondents present.

Today the case was fixed for arguments but could be 
not heard as he is not in position to answer the query as the 
above named representative has not brought the record today, 
lie is directed to bring the entire record relevant for the 
disposal of the appeal in hand on next date without fail. Case 
adjourned for arguments. Need not to mentioned is that in case 
of none availability of record by the respondents. Appeal will 
be decided on the strength of available record on 12.11.2018. 
To come up for further proceedings on the date fixed before 

D.B at camp court A/Abad.

19.09.2018

Cha+l-man
Camp Court A/Abad 

Appellant Muhammad Tariq in person alongwith his 

counsel Mr. Jehanzeb Mehsood, Advocate present. Mr. Usman 

Ghani, District Attorney for the respondents present. The case 

was fixed for 12.11.2018, however, on application of the 

appellant, the case was fixed for early hearing for today. 

However, the learned District Attorney stated that notice was 

not served upon him for today, therefore, he is not in 

possessiop of record and made a request for adjournment. 

Need not, mention here that being an old case of 2015, last 

chance is given to the respondents for arguments. To come up 

for arguments on 12.11.2018 before the D.B at camp court,
i

Abbottabad.

Member

18.10.2018

r

Chairman
Camp Court, A/Abadj Member

t
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Kijybcr Pr.khnikhwa 

5>C‘rvice TrjbiiTo

-N\VWThe Honorable Chairman, 
Services Tribunal Couit, 
Khyber Paktunkhwa Peshawar.

t>iary JSo.

S)«itea

Subject:- APPLICATION FOR EARLY HEARING IN SERVICE PETTTrON

1^:759/15 MUHAMMAD TARIO VS GOVT: OF KPK

Respected Sir,

The above subject petition was filed in the honorable service tribunal almost more 
than three and half years ago but the prosecution used different delaying tactises and 
always requested for adjourments, on last hearing also was adjourned on the request of 
prosecutor and was adjourned to I2th Nov: 1§.

Therefore it is humbly prayed that 
be fixed in this case.

I should be much thankful for your kind action.

early date in the month of October may pleasean

Appelai^r^
Muhammad Tariq 
EX-Deputy Conservator of Forest

V 'V,
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, Service Appeal No. 795/2015 /♦
I i

^Appellant in>*person»present.: / • 12.07.2018 Mr. Muhammad Jan, 
Deputy District Attorney for the respondents present.

\f

•t

, Since the appeal pertains to the territorial limits of ' 

Hazara Division and other connected appeals have already 

been transferred to Abbottabad, as such the instant appeal is 

transferred to Camp Court, Abbottabad. To come up for 

arguments at Camp Court, Abbottabad on 29.08.2018 before 

D.B.'

iI s

9./hit i

Member Chairman»
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This case is, therefore, adjourned for assistance on this

point. To come up for arguments before the DB on 22.05.2018.

Member irman

22.05.2018 Clerk of the counsel lor appcllanl and AddI; AG (br (he 

respondents present. Arguments could not be hcarti due to 

incomplete bench. Adjourned, i'o come up For arguments on
13.06.20)8 before D.B.

(Muhammad Amin K.haii ivundi) 
Member

Appellant present. Learned counsel for the appellant is 

absent. Appellant seeks adjournment on the ground that his 

counsel is not available today. Mr. Usman Ghani, District 

Attorney alongwith Mr. Itazaz Mehfooz, SDFO for the 

respondents also present. Adjourned. To come up for 

arguments on 10.07.2018 before D.B.

13.06.2018

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

(M. Hamid Mughal) 
Member

10.07.2018 Appellant Muhammad Tariq in person alongwith his 

counsel Mr. Jehanzaib Mahsood, Advocate present. Mr. 

Usman Ghani, District Attorney for the respondents present. 

Learned District Attorney made a request for adjournment. 

Granted. To come up for arguments on 12.07.2018 before 

D.B.
\

Member Chairman

V

..I--'
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Today, the learned counsel for the appellant argued that 

voluntary return was not part of disqualification mentioned in

Section 15 of the Ordinance. Secondly that even if it was part of

Section 15, this Tribunal had no jurisdiction to enter into this
i-

issue as the appellant was dismissed from service prior to the

^^.R. He further argued that the judgment ^oj£^o-moto case as

mentioned above was still pending in the august Supreme Court

of Pakistan and the august Supreme Court of Pakistan never

declared the relevant section regarding V.R as untra-vires nor

any amendment introduced in the concerned Section. But this

Tribunal'without commenting on its jurisdiction as to V.R is of

the view that proper assistance should be made regarding the

latest position of NAB Ordinance, any amendment made and its

applicability as to retrospective effect in this regard. The learned

counsel for the appellant as pointed out is of the view that no

amendment was made in the law, however, this Tribunal has

come across with an Ordinance-IT of 2017 published in the

extraordinary part inTla’nuary, 2017 whereby some amendments

have been made including Section 25 of the NAB Ordinance. But

that Ordinance is not before the Tribunal nor has been produced

before the Tribunal by any party. It is also not clear whether this

Ordinance was converted into Act or not. The reference of this

Ordinance can be found in a judgment of the august Supreme

Court of Pakistan in CP No. 3912/2016 entitled “Khalid

Hamayun Vs. NAB” decided on 14.2.2017 i
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Muhammad Tariq (Environment Department)

Appellant alongwith Mr. Jehanzaib Mahsood, Advocate23.04.2018

present and Wakalatnama submitted which is placed on file. Mr.

Ziaullah, Deputy District Attorney for the respondents present.

On the last date, this Tribunal heard the case in detail but at

the end, the learned Deputy District Attorney brought into the

notice of this Tribunal that the appellant had entered into ;

voluntary return in view of Section 25(a) of the NAB Ordinance,
i

1999 and now he could not hold public office under Section 15

of the said Ordinance. This Tribunal while going through the said

Ordinance, though came to the conclusion that disqualification

mentioned in Section 15 of the said Ordinance does not cover

voluntary return made under Section 25(a), however, there was a

judgment of the august Supreme Court of Pakistan in suo-inoto

case of 17 of 2015 decided on 24.10.2016 wherein directions
!

were issued to the concerned Authority to initiate disciplinary
/•

proceedings against all those who‘ had entered into voluntary

return. The appellant requested for adjournment on the ground

that his counsel would assist this Tribunal on the point that

voluntary return was not part of disqualification as mentioned in

(Section 15 and secondly that the above mentioned judgment of

the august Supreme Court of Pakistan was not concluded to its '1
■ '0

logical ends and was still pending. 'H-

■ r
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Appellant with counsel and Addl. AG for respondents 

present. Learned AAG requested for adjournment due to 

transfer of Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy District Attorney. Adjourned. 

To come up for arguments on 02.04.2018 before the D.B.

29.03.2018

Member
Clerk to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabir Uilah 

Khattak, learned Additional Advocate General present. Due 

to general strike of the bar, the case is adjourned. To come 

up for arguments on 13.04.2018 before D.B

0x.0r2018'

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member

(Muh^mad Hamid Mughal) 

Member

13.04.2018 Appellant alongwith counsel, Mr. Ziaullah, . Deputy 

District Attorney alongwith Aitizaz Mahfooz, SDFO for the 

respondents present. Arguments partly heard. Some points 

needed clarification for which case is adjourned to 23.4.2018 for 

further arguments before this D.B.

Member
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Since December, 2017 has been declared as Public 

Holiday on account of Rabbi-ul-Awal. To come up for 

arguments on 19.01.2018 before the D.B..

01.12.2017

(I\

leader^

/

Appellant in person and Mr.'Ziaullah, District Attorney 

for the respondents present. Due/to general strike of the Bar, 

counsel for the appellant is nO; in attendance. To come up for 

arguments on 16.02.2018 bepire the D.B.

23.1.2018

y'

/

e
,/

;
f. j
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Cou )sel for the a^'idant and Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy District 

Attorney for the rer'v’dents present. Mr. Muhammad Asif 

Youysafza’ ^ Advocate/c 'J-’Cl for the appellant in connected appeals 

seeks adjf 'Urnment. To »p - up for arguments on 29.03.2018 before 

the D.Ph

16.02.201S

I

C hairman

1

r

\
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Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, 

Additional AG for the respondent present. Appellant requested for 

adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 07.08.2017 

before D.B.

02.06.2017

(Muhammad Arnin Khan Kundi) 
Member

; (Gul Khan)
M. herI

\
VV \
\

07.08.2017 Appellant in person present. Mr. Atizaz Mehfooz, SDFO 

aloiigwith Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy.District Attorney for the 

respoi^ents present. Appellant seeks adjournment on the ground

that his'counsel is not available today. Adjourned. To come up for
\..

argument: on 06.10.2017 before D.B.

\\ \

- \.
■

(Muhammad Atnin Khan Kundi) 
Merri’oer (J)

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member (J)

V.

N

\
AppelUht in persW and Mr. Muhammad Jan, DDA 

alongwith Mr:Vltezaz Mehfqoz, SDFO for respondents present.
V 'Representative tof the respondents submitted an application for

06.10.2017 A

1 f
submission of <dditional documents and better para-wise reply 

copy of which i, handed over the appellant.
f

To come up for 
arguments on aptiication as welf as arguments on main appeal on

*:’1.

01.12.2017 beforeD.B.
y
:]

V

V
(MUHAMMAD HAMID MUGHAL) 

MEMBER

(AHMAD HASSAh 
MEMBER ^
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17.11.2016 Appellant with counsel and Mr. Farhad Ali, SDFO alongwith 

Additional AG for respondents present. The other two appeals of Forest 

Guard namely Naseeb Khan and Jamair Khan have been transferred to 
'Trovi^T^ Court for hearing alongwith instant Service Appeal as such the 

instant Service Appeal is to be heard at P

Service Appeals No. 926/2015 and 927/2015 on 18.01.2016 before D.B.

^.1,Lrih.-

A \i
*1,f

11:
:!"

oagfi alongwith said*
?

-I

1

i
t;ilf.tl 18.01.2017 Appellant in person and Syed Latif Hussain, SDFO alongwith Mr. 

Muhammad Adeel Butt, Addkional AG for respondents present. Appellant 

counsel is not available and he requested for adjournment. The previous 

order sheet reflects that inst^t appeal is to be heard with service appeals 
No. 926/2015 & 927/2015y"^oday but the other two appeals have not been 

fixed today by the office. The office is directed to put up the other two 

service appealson the same date with the instant service 

appeal. To come up for arguments on 06.04.2017 before D.B alongwith 

connected service appeals.

ii
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MEMBER
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'i.. (AHMAD/HASSAN) 
MEMBER
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■06,04.2017 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Syed Latif Hussain, SDFO, 

Mr. Altaf Qureshi, SDFO alongwith Addl: AG for the respondents 

present. Argument could'not be heard due to incomplete bench. To 

come up for final hearing on^,(S.2017 before D.B.

i'
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t28.10.2016 Appellant in person and Addl:AG for .respondents, 

present. Record perused. Contention of learned AAG is that 

the instant appeal may be jointly decided with the service 

appeals of the co-accused official of Forest Gaurds, Naseeb 

Khan and Jamir Khan. Their appeals were stated to be 

pending before this Tribunal| Though this contention was 

resisted by appellant who submitted that the respondent- 

department only wants to prolong decision of this appeal 

with malafide intention. Perusal of the record would show 

that the appellant alongwith five others were proceeded on 

the charge of theft of 18,000-cft timber on the night 
between 24^^ and 25”’ of Aug, 2013. The record further 

reveals that departmental enquiry against them was' 

conducted by Secretary Benevolent Fund Cell, Tariq 

Rashid and Managing Director FDC namely Shah Wazir 

Khan. It is thus evident that the occurrence is the same and 

the same enquiry report has dealt with the matter. In the 

stated situation the Tribunal is Of the view that in orderior 

avoid conflicting judgment in all the appeals before the 

Tribunal of this case, the instant appeal may be clubbed 

with the rest of appeals of the said Nasib Khan and Jamir 

Khan. Hence, the appeal be put up before the worthy 

Chairman for appropriate order.

(PIR BAMISH SHAH) 
MEMBER

\(ABDUL LATIF) 
MEMBER

Counsel ibr the appellant has some reservation on 

assigning the case to camp court, Abbottabad. fo 

come up for further proceedings on 17.11.2916 for 

further proceedings.

01.11.2016 r

\

j *



i^Appell^t with counsel and Mr. Iltaf Quraishi, SDFO 

alongwith AddhAG for respondents present. Learned counsel for 

the appellant heard at length. Due to paucity of time learned AAG 

requested for further time to submit his entire arguments, hence to 

come up for his arguments on tomorrow on 21.10.2016.

20.10.2016

(PIR BAKHSH SHAH) 
MEMBER.

(ABDUL LATIF) 
MEMBER

Appellant in person, M/S Iltaf Qurashi, SDFO and Latif Hussain, 

SDFp alongwith Additional AG for respondents present. The learned 

Member Judicial Mr. Pir Bakhsh Shah is on leave therefore Bench is 

incomplete. To come up for arguments of learned Additional AG on 

/O ^ before D.B.

21.10.2016

(ABDUL LATIF) 
MEMBER

<7
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1/ ■;4 15.06.2016 :%Appellant with counsel and Mr. Tehsinullah, RFO 

alongwith Mr. Muhammad Jan, GP for respondents present. . 

Representative of the respondents submitted an application for 

placing on file statement of appellant, order of Accountability 

Court and application of appellant, copy of which is handed over to 

the appellant. To come up for reply on application and arguments 

on 26.07.2016.

%
Iv-k;

■

*>•-

'

A
I

Member M^ber

•'k

26.07.2016 Appellant with counsel and Syed Latif Hussain, 

SDFO alongwith Mr. Usman Ghani, Sr.GP for respondents 

present. The case was partly heard on last date of hearing. 

Mr. Pir Bakhsh Shah, Member(Judieial) is not available 

who heard this case. The case is adjourned. To come up for 
further arguments on 08.09.2016.

¥

O' >
;r
-;

0^
iber Member

i

08.09.2016 Counsel for the appellant and Additional AG for respondents 

present. Learned counsel for the appellant submitted that he may be given 

opportunity to file reply to application of the respondents vide which the 

respondents want to place certain documents on record. To come for reply 

and arguments on application as well as arguments on main appeal on 

before D.B. i

Member iMember
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Appellant in person and Addl: A\G for respondents present. ; 

• Para-wise comments on behalf of respondent No. 4 submitted; The 

learned Addl: AG relies on the same on behalf of respondents No. 1 to 

3. The appeal is assigned to D.B for rejoinder and final hearing for

24.11.2015

V. 7 .

11.4.2016. I

Ch^man

•:
:

:

Counsel for the appellant has submitted an application for 

early fixation of the appeal. Application is accepted. To come up for 

rejoinder and arguments on 08.03.2016 instead of 11.4.2016. Parties 

be informed accordingly.

14.01.2016
•ih

• ‘

anv'

Ivi
A

BERMEMBER

Wlmm
Appellant in person and Asst: AG for respondents present. 

Due to general strike of the bar counsel for the appellant is not 

available. Therefore, the case is adjourned to . 11.05.2016 for

08.03.2016

■

I
(iK-

V arguments.i]

a A
Member ;

I

: <>:-
\
iI

Appellant with counsel and Addl. AG for the. 

respondents present. Learned counsel for the appellant seeks' 

to submit certain documents. Learned Addl. AG also stated 

that cases of similar nature are pending before the Hon’blp 

D.B-II. Case is adjourned to 15.6.21)16 before D.B for further 

proceedings/final hearing.

' 11.5.2016

tift
a

.i
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Member
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Counsel for the'appellant present. Learned counsel for the 

appellant argued that the appellant was serving as DFO when subjected 

to inquiry and dismissed from service vide impugned order dated

12.3.2015 regarding which he preferred departmental representation on

26.3.2015 which was not responded within the statutory period and 

hence the instant service appeal on 10.7.2015.

That the inquiry was not conducted in the prescribed manners 

and no opportunity of hearing was afforded to. the appellant and, 

moreover, the punishment is in excess to the one mentioned in the show 

cause notice.

14.07,2015i' 3 ■

>

<D
U-

Q>
O ^o. 9 
O.

V̂O

Points urged need consideration. Admit. Subject to deposit of 

security and process fee wjthin 10 days, notices be issued to the

• respondents for written reply/comments for 10.8.2015 before S.B.
1

Notice of stay application be also issued for the date fixed. Till further 

orders the recovery shall not be made from the appellant.

c:

• SB

4 Appellant with counsel and Mr. Muhammad Yousaf, Junior Clerk 

atongwith Assistant A.G . for respondents .present. Requested for 

adjournment. To come up for written reply/comments on 27.8.2015 

before S.B. The restraint order shall continue.

10.08.2015

ChcMrman

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad Yousaf, Junior 

Clerk for respondent No. 4;alongwith AddI: A.G for all respondents 

present. ' Written reply not submitted. Requested for further 

adjournment. Last opportunity granted. To corrie bp for written 

reply/comnhents on 214.11.2015 before S.B.

27.08.2015

Ch an

a
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Form-A A

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

795/2015Case No..

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateS.No. Date of order 
Proceedings

321

10.07.2015 The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Tariq Khan presented 

today by Mr. Khushdil Khan Advocate, may be entered in the 

Institution register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for 

proper order.

1

REGISTRAR **
/

IS —7'<r2 This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary 

hearing to be put up thereon

CHAIRMAN

/

1f
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR 

Service Appeal No. /2015 ■

Muhammad Tariq,
Ex Divisional Forest Officer, 
Environment Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa......... .Appellant

.. Versus
The Chief Minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister's Secretariat, 
Peshawar& others.............. Respondents

INDEX

iligiil
Memo of Service Appeal with 
application for suspension of 
impugned order dated; 12-03-2015

1. 1-13

Copy of Notification2. 01-10-2013 0-14A
- • S.3. Copy of Notification 16-01-2014 B 0-15 . i.

Copy of Notification4. 02-01-2014 C 0-16
Copy of Notification with charge 
sheet and statement of allegations5. 02-06-2014 D 17-21

■

Copy of Notification6. 02-06-2014 E 0-22

Reply to charge sheet7. F 23-27
Copy of enquiry report signed by 
the committee on 08-09-20148. 28-52G
Copy of covering letter with show 
cause notice9. 21-10-2014 H 53-54

r-rReply to the show cause notice10. 55-60I
Copy of the impugned Notification 
thereby appellant was dismissed 
from service and recover of
Rs.15,48,200/-________________
Review petition before respondent 
No.l with TCS Receipt

11. 12-03-2015 J 0-61

12. ^26-03-2015 K 62-69
^,

\13. Wakalat Nama

Appell^t
Through V

A
Khush Dii 
Advocate,
^premeXourt of Pakistan 
9^B7TTaroon Mansion, 
Khyber Bazar, Peshawar. 
Cell #091-2213445

an

Dated; 6 7 / 07/2015

C'
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■■I f.BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWARir - -r ■
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Service Appeal No.'T^-S'/201S pj*W .«r-a ----- «
iSTVico 

EJaary No—
/

•90(3X9''’

£>lo
Muhammad Tariq,
Ex Divisional Forest Officer,
Environment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Appellant

Versus

1. The Chief minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister's Secretariat, Peshawar

2. The Chief Secretary,
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Civil secretariat, Peshawar

5

3. The Secretary,
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Environment Department, Peshawar

r»-.
'i'• t

X4. The Chief Conservator of Forests, 
Central and Southern Forest Region-1 
Peshawar........................................... Respondents

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER 

PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNALS ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE 

IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 12-03-2015 (Annex H) THEREBY 

IMPOSED A MAJOR PANALTY OF "DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE"AND 

RECOVERY OF RS. 15,48,200/- UPON APPELLANT WITH IMMEDIATE 

EFFECT AGAINST WHICH HE FILED REVIEW PETITION (Annex I) 

BEFORE THE RESPONDENT NO.I TROUGH TCS VIDE DATED 26-03- 

2015 BUT THE SAME WAS NOT DISPOSED OFF WITHIN STATUTORY 

4eia/\ y PERIOD OF NINTY DAYS.

I
j'
I

-L !

■ -i

ll
■'j;

4

'I-a
Respectfully Sheweth,

The facts giving rise to the present appeal are as under:- 4-
'■ 4

1. That appellant initially joined the Services of Forest Department as 

Forest Ranger in (BPS-16) in the year 1980, then promoted as Sub

• V

.•i'r-'-*' 'i-;*
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Divisional Forest Officer (BPS-17] in the year 2007, thereafter 

promoted to the post Of Dy. Conservator of Forests / Divisional Forest 
Officer (BPS 18) and as such he served the Department for more than 

35 years with Excellerit service record without any stigma.

That in pursuance of the report of Provincial Inspection Team, 
Respondent No.3 issued a notification vide Np.SO(Estt)Envt/l- 

8/2K10 dated 01-10-2013 (Annex-A) thereby appellant was 

transferred from Upper Kohistan Forest Division and attached with 

the office of the Chief Conservator of Forests Region-I Peshawar and 

also placed under suspension pending finalization of inquiry against 
him under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 

(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011. Later on, by notification dated 

16-01-2014 (Annex B) the suspension was further extended Ninety 

Days w.e.f. 01-01-2014.

2.

That by notification dated 02-01-2014 the respondent No.l 
constituted an inquiry committee comprising Dr. Amber Ali Khan and 

Mr. Sana-ul-lah Khan but it could not conduct the inquiry for unknown 

reasons and after lapse of five months another inquiry committee was 

constituted by the respondent No.l vide notification SO (Estt) Envt/1- 

8/Tariq DFO/2K14 dated 02-06-2014 and copies of Charge Sheet 

with Statement of Allegations dully signed by the respondent No. I 
on 25-05-2014(Annex C) were also communicated to appellant which 

contained of the following charges...

3.

;

ii. You always remained absent from your headquarter at 

Dassu without any prior permission / approval of the 

competent authority of sanction of any leave as stipulated 

in Civil Servants Act 1973, due to which the locals of area 

faced hardship to adders their problems. Consequently the 

illicit trade of timber and illicit damage to the forest was at 

rampant. Moreover you failed to take appropriate 

measures necessary for guarding against pilferage of local 
timber when transportation of timber from Northern Area 

was under the "Amnesty Policy for illicit timber of 

Northern Areas 2013" was in progress.

I
1

• A

i

-f
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In a meeting held in the office of Commissioner Hazara 

Division at Ahbottabad on 19-09-2013, the DC Kohistan 

expressed his entire dissatisfaction about your 

performance as DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Division. He 

categorically mentioned about your continued absence 

from your Headquarter at Dassu since you took over the 

charge of the Upper Kohistan Forest Division that caused 

mis-management of the forest resources, lack of effective 

supervision and control over the subordinate staff 

necessary to guard against illicit damage to the forests and 

pilferage / smuggling of timber. As per findings of 

Provincial Inspection Team confirmed your continued 

frequent willful absence from station of duty. Furthermore 

you caused heavy losses to the Government on account of 

theft of 18,000 eft of timber on the night between 24*** and 

25*** August 2013. The provincial Inspection Team has 

recommended recovery of the cost of 18,000 eft timber 

from you. During the course of enquiry the concerned 

persons brought in the notice of PIT that you have been 

paid Rs22/ per eft over and above the forest duty @ Rs 30/ 

eft, the same has been reflected in the report by PIT, 
therefore, you indulged in corruption.

ii.

You willfully / deliberately / maliciously abstained and 

did not appear before the Provincial Inspection Team that 

was assigned the task of enquiry of 18,000 pilfered 

timbers which is sufficient evidence that you were 

involved and responsible for the theft of 18,000 eft 

timbers.

111.

iv. The Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest Region- 

H Ahbottabad called your explanation for continued 

absence from headland you being a subordinate officer 

instead of adopting appropriate approach for furnishing i

reply, used the abusive/ obnoxious language for your 

superior officer not only insulting your superior but also 

exhibited disrespect / disregard to the service decorum 

that tantamount to misconduct, indiscipline and 

disobedience. The administrative Department took notice
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of your letter N0.I6IO-II/E dated 28-08-2013 addressed 

to the Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest 

Region-II Abbottabad and called for your explanation 

stating that your aforesaid letters are void of appropriate 

language essential while corresponding with superiors as 

stipulated in the “Rules of Business" which speaks volumes 

of your disregard and insubordination to the higher 

officers.

You have occupied residential Bungalow at Abbottabad 

from July, 2008 to date while posted as DFO Peshawar 

Forest Division, DFO Demarcation Peshawar unlawfully 

and beyond your entitlement. After your posting as DFO 

Upper Kohistan Dassu you continued with illegal 
occupation of the said residence. Furthermore when 

Conservator of Forests Lower Hazara Circle asked you to 

vacate the residence, you not only refused but also replied 

in very disrespectful manner Which tantamount to 

misconduct and insubordination.

V.

It is pertinent to mention that on the same date 02-06-2014 

(Annex D) another notification of the same number was issued by the 

respondent No. I thereby appellant was again placed under 

suspension with immediate effect till finalization / completion of the 

inquiry report.

That appellant submitted Reply (Annex E) to the Charge Sheet and 

Statement of Allegations within specified time therein he denied the 

alleged charges level against him as false and baseless.

4.

5. That the enquiry committee has conducted enquiry against the 

appellant and other officers/ officials in slipshod manner. Neither it 
recorded statement of any witness nor statement of appellant and 

mostly its findings are based on the report of Provincial Inspection 

. Team which having no binding effect and thus the enquiry committee 

. reached to a wrong conclusion and furnished the following 

recommendations against the appellant.

%
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Recovery of Rs.l5,48;200/- being 1/4^** of the price, forest 
duty and FDF of 18,000 eft timber (10,000cft Deoder scants 

plus 8,000 eft Kail @ 20% government share) from Mr. 

Muhammad tariq
Ex-DFO Upper Kohistan to make the losses sustained by the 

provincial exchequer
Reversion from the post of DFO (BPS-18) to the post of SDFO

>
BPS-17) with immediate effect.

i.

ii.

Copy of enquiry report is attached as (Annex F).

That on the basis of enquiry report, issued Show cause notice to 

appellant duly signed by respondent No. I on 03-10-2014 under 

covering letter dated 21-10-2014 (Annex G) proposing major penalty 

of :-
(i) Reversion from the post of DFO (B-18) to the post of SDFO 

(B-17).

6.

(ii) Recovery of Rs. 15,48,200/-.

That the appellant filed reply to the above Show cause notice therein 

he also requested for personal hearing but the respondent No. I 
ignored the reply and request for personal hearing and in very harsh 

manner, he passed the impugned order dated 12-03-2015 

(Annex H) thereby imposed a major penalty of "Dismissal from 

Service” and "Recovery of Rs.15,48,200" upon the appellant which 

is contrary to the proposed penalties communicated to him through 

show cause notice.

7.

8. That the appellant filed Review Petition before the respondent No. I 
through TCS vide dated 26-03-2015 (Annex I) but the same was not 
disposed off within statuary period of ninety days.

Hence the present appeal is submitted on the following amongst other 

grounds:-
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^ Grounds: -•-1:

That the allegations as leveled against the appellant are of general 
nature mostly false and baseless being not proved during the enquiry

A.

proceedings, the detail of each charge with the findings of the enquiry 

committee are as under

The charge no.l is pertaining to absence of appellant from 

headquarter at Dassu which remained unproved and the 

enquiry committee declared it as unproved.

1.

The charge no.2 contained of two parts, the first part of the 

charge is also of general nature having similarity with charge 

no.l which is' already declared unproved by the enquiry 

committee while the second part of the charge related to 

alleged theft of 18,000 eft of timbers and excess payment of 

Rs.22 % eft in addition to the Forest duty @ Rs. 30% eft but 
these two charges have not been proved in the enquiry and the 

enquiry committee candidly mentioned in the report that no 

bribe has been taken in the matter.

n.

The charge no.3 is also baseless and not proved against the 

appellant in the absence of substantial evidence. However the 

alleged involvement of the appellant as shown by the enquiry 

committee was based on the report of provincial inspection 

team which has no binding effect. The enquiry committee has 

totally failed to bring incriminating evidence against the 

appellant on the record rather the findings to this effect are 

based on presumption which has no legal value. .

111.

The charge no.4 is also of general nature and the same was also 

not proved against the appellant.

IV.

The charge no.5 declared as unproved by the enquiry 

committee.

V.

B. That the proceedings against the appellant were conducted in 

violation of the principles and procedure laid down to regulate the 

enquiry proceedings under the provisions of Government Servants 

(Efficiency and Discipline] Rules 2011 for the reason that the enquiry

Xl
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Committee neither recorded the statement of any witness in the
ii

presence of appellant nor provided an opportunity of cross

examination. It is pertinent to mention that the statements if any of co

accused officials have not recorded in his presence nor provided him a

fair opportunity of cross examination. In such circumstances the

findings of the enquiry committee has no legal effect and not 

sustainable under the law and Rules liable to be set aside.

That the punishment inflicted upon the appellant has not been stated 

in the show cause notice and therefore he was condemned unheard 

thus the impugned order is illegal without lawful authority being 

violative of principle of natural justice.

C.

That enquiry committee recommended reversion from the post of 

DF0[BPS-18} to the post of SDFO(BPS-17) but respondent No.l has 

disagreed with it without recording any reason imposed major 

penalty of dismissal from service which is unjust and unfair so not 

tenable under the law.

D.

E. That respondent No.l was under legal obligation to issue a notice to 

appellant about the changed and enhanced punishment not 

mentioned in the show cause notice and reasons be communicated to 

him regarding such ulteration but he acted in arbitrary manner and 

passed the impugned order at the back of appellant. Therefore 

impugned order is without lawful authority and of no legal effect 

being violative of the principles of natural justice.

1

J

That the impugned punishment is harsh, excessive, unjustified and not 

commensurate with the alleged charges thus not tenable and liable to 

be set aside.

F.

■i
- ■. 1

G. That appellant was politically victimized by the respondent No.l and 

all the proceedings initiated against appellant are tainted with 

malafide intention for the following reasons;- s

that no other co.accused officiabhas ever been suspended in1.

this case though their suspension was also recommended by 

the provincial inspection team but on the other hand,
appellant was continuously placed under suspension for more
than eighteen months in violation of rules on subject.

•, I;■

'ff\

■ai
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that in this case, the recommendations as furnished by the 

enquiry committee against the co accused officials have not
11.

been acted upon and no final order of penalty whatever has 

been issued by the competent authority against them in view 

of statues quo order granted by the honorable Divisional bench 

Abbotabad of Peshawar High Court but the respondent No.I 
passed the impugned order only in the case of appellant in 

violation of such statues quo order being the same case.

That appellant filed review petition against the impugned order 

before the respondent No.I but the same was not considered and kept 
pending without any (decision within statutory period of ninety days 

therefore respondent No.I has not acted in accordance with law and 

malafidely passed no order on the review petition.

H.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this service 

appeal, the impugned order dated 12-03-2015 thereby appellant was 

dismissed from service with immediate effect and recovery of Rs. 15, 
48,200 may graciously be set aside and appellant may kindly be 

reinstated into service with all back benefits.

Any other relief as deemed appropriate in the circumstances of case 

not specifically asked for may also be granted to appellant.

llant*
/Through

Khush Dil Khan,
Advocate,
juprgRre Court of Pakistan

Dated: _SL/ 011 2015

>
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% BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIIBUNAL PESHAWAR

72015Service.Appeal No.

Muhammad Tariq,
Ex Divisional Forest Officer,
Environment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa .Appellant

Versus

The Chief minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister's Secretariat, 
Peshawar& others............ Respondents T

APPLICATION FOR SUSPENDING THE OPERATION OF IMPUGNED 

ORDER DATED 12-03-2015 THEREBY APPELLANT/APPLICANT WAS 

DISMISSED FROM SERVICE AND RECOVERY OF RS. 15,48,200/- TILL 

THE FINAL DISPOSAL OF THE INSTANT APPEAL.

- >

Respectfully Sheweth,

That the above titled service appeal is being filed today which is 

yet to be fixed for hearing.

1.

2. That the facts alleged and grounds taken in the body of main 

appeal may kindly be taken as an integral part of this 

application, which make out an excellent prima facie case in 

favour ofappellant/applicant.

:
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That all the ingredients as necessary for temporary injunction 

under the law and rules lie in favour of appellant.

3.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this application, 

the operation of the impugned order dated 12.03.2015 may graciously 

be suspended till the final disposal of the appeal.

Appellant
\>

Through

Khush Dil Khan
Advopate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan1

*;
Dated: n / 07/2015

•.

V.

/•

a
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Affidavit

I, Muhammad Tariq Ex. Divisional Forest Officer, Environment 

Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa do hereby solemnly affirm and 

declare on oath that the contents of this application are true and 

correct to the best Of my knowledge and nothing has been concealed 

from this Hon'ble Tribunal.

/

Identified by: 

Deponent
*. ‘

v/N
-T

Khush Dil Khan,
Advec^

Supreme Court of Pakistan

;



GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Dated Pesh: Oct, 2013

fi/i

1NOTIFICATION
*

Nn.SO(EstnFnvt/l-8/2klO: On the recommendation of the Provincial Inspection 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, the Competent Authority is pleased to order transfer

Divisional Forest Officer (BS-18) from Upper Kohistan
Team, 1

of Mr. Muhammad Tariq-I 
Forest Division, and attach him with the office of Chief Conservator of Forests,

i
I

I

Region-I; Peshawar, with immediate effect, till further order.
n

Consequent upon the above transfer/attachment, the officer is placed 

finalization of inquiry against him under the Khyber
2.

("*
1under suspension pending 

Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants, (Efficiency 8t Discipline) Rules, 2011.
: \

i
I

t.

the charge of the post of Upper Kohistan Forest Division is 

Muhammad Shoaib, Divisional Forest Officer, Lower
Moreover,

hereby entrusted to Mr.
Kohistan Forest Division, in addition to his own duties, till further orders.

3.

f

I

SECRETARY TO GOVT: OF 
KFIYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT.
^ J

Dated Pesh: 1^^ Oct.. 2013 f..

Endst: No.SOrEstOEnvt/l-8/2klO
I

Copy is forwarded to:-
Ir-

1) Principal Secretary to Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2) PSO to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
3) PS to the Chairman, Provincial Inspection Team, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

reference to his inquiry report dated 16.9.2013.
4) PS to Minister for Environment, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
5) PS to Secretary, Environment Department.
6) Chief Conservator of Forests, Centra! & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar.
7) Chief Conservator of Forests, Northern Forest Region-II, Civil Line Offices, 

Abbottabad. ■
8) Conservator of Forests, Upper Hazara Forest Circle, Mansehra.

Ii---'
with '!'■Jm

I
4
Ti

-ii • Y i

9) Director Budget 8i Accounts Cell, Environment Department.
10) The Section Officer (Tech), Environment Department.
11) 0fficer5 concerned.
12) Master file.
13) Office order file.

ST I-
■ Ul

■i

■ m\%

■:%

(ESTT)SFiSi m-
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XGOVERNMEMT OF-KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Dated Pesh: 16^'' January,20H

Al/r
fh)r> i

^ NOTIFICATION

Nn Rni’Fqtt')Fnvt/l-8/2klQ: In exercise of the powers conferred under Rule-6, of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011, read with sub rule{l) (a) of Rule-4 of the 

Ser>/ants (Appointment Promotion &. Transfer) Rules 1989, the
Government Servants 

. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
■ ■ Competent Authority is pleased to extend suspension period of Mr. Muhammad Tariq-I, Divisional Forest

the office of Chief Conseo/ator of Forests, Centrai & Southern ForestOfficer (BS-18), attached with 
Region-1, for a further period of Ninety (90) days i.e. w.e.f. 01.01.2014

Sd/-
CHIEF MINISTER 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
9

: Dated 16^^ January, 2014.Endst: .No.SO(Estt)Envt/l-8/2klO

Copy is forwarded to

1. PSO to Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

2. PS to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

3. PS to Secretary Environment Department.
4. Chief Conservator of Forests, Central & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar.

5. Director Budget & Accounts Cell, Environment Department.

6. Officer concerned.
7. Personal file of the officer.

8. Master file.

9. Office order file.

■(l#r2ALI KHAN) .- 
SECTION OFFICER (ESTT) \

U

?■ ^3pd.'Feghawa.r ‘‘'he /1/2G
Copy foivvarded ■‘■o Mr.Mohainmad X.aria 

n ecessary ac^icn*for In foimat i en and

\

GHuiP ai'^SiiHVATCii CT' ii’
0'^ .'p-:---
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHVM 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Dated Pesh: the 2"” January, 2014-M.-

MOTIFiCAmi

The Competent Authority has been pleased to constitute anC:CiQ{ hlsT) ;;!VA-;:iiSZIa rici_OFQZ2kl4: 
i:;-,qui;y Conuniilloe, comprising Dr, Amber All Khan, (PAS BS-19), Additional Secretary, Home and Tribal

Department (Chairman of the Enquiry Committee) and Mr, Sanaullah Khan (BS-19), CF/Director 
Forest Department (Member of the Enquiry Committee) to conduct an inquiry against the following

Affairs

l&HRD
officcr/officials of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest ^Department, into the charges/ailegations leveled against

Sheets and Statements of Allegations, under section-5(l) of the Khyberdsem in il'ie enclosed Charge 
i-;;ikiilui',khwa. EiTiciency and Disciplinary Rules, 2011

Mr, Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest Officer (BS-18) the then DEO Upper 
Kdlnstan Forest Division,

Muhammad Asghar, Forester (BS-09), i/C SDFO Harben Forest Sub Division,

1.

K
2, Mr,

Block Officer (BS-07) Fiarben and Basha Blocks of Upper3. Mr, Abdul Manan,
Kohislan, Forest Division,

4, Mr, Jamlr, Forest Guard (BS-07), 1/C Harben KKH Depot,
Mr, Nasib Khan, Forest Guard (BS-07), I/C Sazin KKH Depot,

6. Mr, Umar Khan, Forest Guard (BS-07), I/C Basha KKH Depot.
5.

The Enquiry Committee shall submit its findings within 30 days positively.

Sd/-
CHIEF MINISTER 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

Dated Pesh: the 2^^^^ January. 2014;d'A- No. SQfE5tt'M:nvt/l-8/TariQ DFO/2kl4:

Copy alongwith copies of the Charge Sheets/Statements of Allegations 
Dr. .Amber Ali Khan, (PAS BS-19), Additional Secretary, Home and Tribal Affairs Department.

2- Mr. Sanaiillaii Khan (B5-19), CF/Director l&HRD Forest Department, 
j- Ail the above (06) Officer/Officials C/0 Chief Conservator of Forests, Central

Region-I, Peshawar with the direction to appear before-the Enquiry Committee on the date, time 
and place to be fixed by the Enquiry Committee for the purpose of inquiry proceedings.

i";

are forwarded to :

& Southern Forest

/

(MIRZALI KHAN) 
SECTION OFFICER (ESTT) ,

Encisi': No.and date even

Copy IS forwarded for information and necessary action to:-
Chief Conservator of Forests, Central & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar; with the direction to 
detail a departmental representative well conversant with the facts of the case alongwith relevant 
record to assist the Enquiry Committee during the inquiry proceedings. 
hS to Secretary, Environment Department.

.A Personal file of the officer,
i. Master file.

Office order file.

•i.

SECTTOT)F

me. /t/20'i4*Bated ?‘eshawar„„''he-
Copy .■alongv'.’i‘-h..i ‘'s enclosures forwarded for..,.in fc rtp.a '-ion 
and necessary■ ac‘’ion -‘•o ‘•he*-' -•

' .7/-

Chief •Conserva'-or of J’oree’-s Nor''h«rri rbAtes*- ^egion-IT 
■^'b‘bo'’'’abad* ' ' '

Mr»Mohammad"^ri4' I-FO.

..j1.

CiiliiP GC.K31;rVa-CR CP PCE£3-:s
3C1>HJR1P PCRib- HiiGIcK 

KHYEiiHPAK^MaVA PUSHaV/AR. '

J
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
i

■i
i

^.iDated Pesh: the 2'^*^ June, 2014 ;; ■#

; .
•' Vi:• I

NOTIFICATION

No.SOfEstt)Envt/l-8/TariQ DFO/2kl4: In supersession of this department Notification ; ■ 

No.SO(Estt)Envt/l-8/Tariq DFO/2kl4/82-86 dated 2/1/2014, the Competent Authority has been pleased 

to constitute an Enquiry Committee afresh, comprising Mr. Tariq Rashid, (SG BS-19)/ Reforms Coordinator, J' 

Finance Department (Chairman of the Enquiry Committee) and Mr. Shah Wazir Khan (BS-19), Managing 

Director, Forest Development Corporation (Member of the Enquiry Committee) to conduct an inquiry 

against the following officer/officials of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest Department, linto the 

charges/allegations leveled against them in the enclosed Charge Sheets and Statements of Allegations, 

under section-5(l) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency and Disciplinary Rules, 2011

; .
?:

.• 1. Mr. Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest Officer (BS-18) the then DFO Upper 
Kohistan Forest Division.

2. Mr. Muhammad Asghar, Forester (BS-09), I/C SDFO Harben Forest Sub Division.

3. Mr. Abdul Manan, Block Officer (BS-07) Harben and Basha Blocks of Upper 
Kohistan, Forest Division.

4. Mr. Jamir, Forest Guard (BS'07), I/C Harben KKH Depot.
5. Mr. Nasib Khan, Forest Guard (BS-07), I/C Sazln KKH Depot.

6. Mr. Umar Khan, Forest Guard (BS-07), I/C Basha KKH Depot. .

2. The Enquiry Committee shall submit its findings within 30 days positively.

Sd/-
CHIEF MINISTER 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

bated Pesh: the 2^^ June, 2014Endst: No. SOfEstt)Envt/l-8/TariQ DFO/2kl4:

Copy aiongwith copies of the Charge Sheets/Statements of Allegations, are forwarded to

1- Mr. Tariq Rashid, (SG BS-19), Reforms Coordinator, Finance Department,
2- Mr. Shah Wazir Khan (BS-19), Managing Director, Forest Development Corporation, Peshawar.

3- All the above (06) Officer/Officials C/0 Chief .Conservator of Forests, Central & Southern Forest 
Region-I, Peshawar with the direction to appear before the Enquiry Committee on the date, time 
and place to be fixed by the Enquiry Committee for the purpose of inquiry proceedings.

WZAll KHAN)(M
SECTION OFFICER (ESTT)

Endst: No.and date even.

Copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to:-
1- Dr. Amber Ali Khan, (PAS BS-19), Additional Secretary, P&D Department.
2- Mr. Sanaullah Khan (BS-19), Chief Conservator of Forests, Malakand Forest Region-Ill, Swat.
3- Chief Conservator of Forests, Central & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar; with the direction to 

detail a. departmental representative well conversant with the facts of the case aiongwith relevant 
record to assist the Enquiry Committee during the inquiry proceedings.

4- PS to Secretary, Environment Department.
5- Persona! file of the officer.
6- Master file.
7- Office order file.

SECTION'OFFICER (ESTT)

\/
->1
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?:■ w] i; I ^DISCIPLINARY ACTION

I. Pervez Khattak, Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as Competent 
that Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest ^Officer 1 I

Authority, am of the opinion
(BPS-18) at Upper Kohistan Forest Division has rendered himself liable to be proceeded
against, as he committed the following acts of omissions and commission, within the : . : ;
meaning of rule-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency &

;
: 1X

Discipline) Rules, 2011. . ; ’r
p STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONI-

i. He always remained absent from his headquarter at.Dassu without any 
prior permission / approval of the competent authority or sanction of any . 
leave as stipulated in Civil Servants Act 1973, due to which the locals of ; 

faced hardship to address their problems. Consequently the illicit t . J ;area
trade of timber and illicit damage to the forest was at rampant. Moreover, 
he failed to take appropriate measures necessary for guarding against 
pilferage of local timber when transportation of timber from Northern Area 

under the “Amnesty Policy for illicit timber of Northern Areas 2013”

t '•

I.

was
was in progress.

In a meeting held in the office of Commissioner Hazara Division at 
Abbottabad on 19.9.2013, the DC Kohistan expressed his entire 
dissatisfaction about his performance as DFO Upper Kohistan Forest 
Division. He categorically mentioned about his continued absence from his 
headquarter at Dassu since he took over the charge of the Upper Kohistan 
Forest Division that caused mis-management of the forest resources, lack 
of effective supervision and control over the subordinate staff necessary to 
guard against illicit damage to the forests and pilferage / smuggling of 
timber. As per findings of Provincial Inspection Team confirmed his 
continued frequent willful absence from station of duty. Furthermore his 
caused heavy losses to the Government on account of theft of 18,000 eft 
of timber on the night between 24'^ and 25"^ August 2013. The Provincial 
Inspection Team has recommended recovery of the cost of 18,000 eft 
timber from him. During the course of enquiry the concerned persons 
brought in the notice of PIT that he have been paid Rs 22/ per eft over and 
above the forest duty @ Rs 30/ eft, the same has been reflected in the 
report by PIT, therefore, he indulged in corruption.

iii. He willfully / deliberately / maliciously abstained and did not appear before 
the Provincial Inspection Team that was assigned the task of enquiry of 
18,000 pilfered timbers which is sufficient evidence that he involved and 
responsible for the theft of 18,000 Cft timbers.

The Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest Region-11 Abbottabad 
called his explanation for continued absence from headland he being a 
subordinate officer instead of adopting appropriate approach for furnishing 
reply, used the abusive/ obnoxious language for his superior officer not 
only insulting his.superior but also exhibited disrespect / disregard to the 
service decorum that tantamount to misconduct, indiscipline and 
disobedience. The Administrative Department took notice of his letter 
No.1610-11/E dated 28.8.2013 addressed to the Chief Conservator of 
Forests Northern Forest Region-ll Abbottabad and called for his 
explanation stating that his aforesaid letters are void of appropriate 
language essential while corresponding with superiors as stipulated in the 
“Rules of Business” Which speaks volumes of his disregard and 
insubordination to the higher officers.

t

ii. i

: V
■i

i I •

i ■
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IV.

I la
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He has occupied residential Bungalow at Abbottabadifropi July, 2008to- ^ 
date while posted as DFO Peshawar Forest Division,;',DFO pennarcation 
Peshawar unla\wfully and beyond his entitlement. After his po’sting as DFO , 
Upper Kohisatn Dassu he continued with illegal occupation of the said .; 
residence. Furthermore when Conservator of Forests liower Hazara Circle , 
asked him to vacate the residence, he not only refused: but also replied in - 
very disrespectful manner which tantamount ;to;: misconduct and . 
insubordination.

V. ',^^1

I I: I*'
S'.

I

i
I For the purpose of Enquiry against the said accused with.reference to the 

above allegations, an Enquiry Officer/Enquiry Committee, consistihg: of the follovying, is ; 

constituted under rule 10 (1) (a) of Rules ibid:

. f

2.
I

\

KkanII.

ill.

The Enquiry Officer/Enquiry Committee shall, in accordance with the 

provisions of the Rules ibid, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the-accused; 

record its findings and make, within thirty days of the receipt of this order, 

recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the accused.

3.

r,

The accused and a well conversant representative of the department shall ; ■ 

join the proceedings on the date, time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer/Enquiry 

Committee.

4.

4^rvc.
(PERVEZ KHATTAK)

CHIEF MINISTER, KHYBER 
PAKHTUNKHWA

m••

j
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CHARGE SHEET tv
;■';

Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwaj: as competent | :iI, Pervez Khattak
hereby charge you, Mr. Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest p:fficer(BPS-18) as

V; ' '

•;

!
authority
follows;-

I; ?' :That you, while posted as a Divisional Forest Officer at |Mpper Kohistan 

Forest Division, committed the following irregularities:
* ^ ' I I

! !■ ' i ^

i. You always remained absent from your headquarter at Da;ssu withoi^t any 
prior permission / approval of the competent authority qCpnction of any; 
leave as stipulated in Civil Servants Act 1973, due to whiph the locals of 
area faced hardship to address their problems. Consequently the illicit 
trade of timber and illicit damage to the forest was at rampant. Moreover, 
you failed to take appropriate measures necessary for guarding against 
pilferage of local timber when transportation of timber from Northern Area 

under the “Amnesty Policy for illicit timber of Northern Areas 2013”

was in progress.

; .'
I

i

•Y'f
5

;
■[•

was

the office of Commissioner Hazara Division at 
the DC Kohistan expressed 'his entire

ii. In a meeting held in
Abbottabad on 19.9.2013 
dissatisfaction about your' performance as DFO Upper Kohistan Forest 
Division. He categorically mentioned about your continued absence from 
your Headquarter at Dassu since you took over the charge of the Upper 
Kohistan Forest Division that caused mis-management of the forest
____ ;; - ^ lack of effective supervision and-control over the subordinate
staff necessary to guard against illicit damage to the forests and pilferage / 
smuggling of timber. As per findings of Provincial Inspection Team 
confirmed your continued frequent willful absence from station of duty.

on account of-

resources

Furthermore you caused heavy losses to the Government 
theft of 18,000 eft of timber on the night between 24^'^ and 25". August 
2013. The Provincial Inspection Team has recommended recovery of the 
cost of 18,000 eft timber from you. During the course of enquiry the 
concerned persons brought in the notice of PIT that you have been paid 
Rs 22/ per eft over and above the forest duty @ Rs 30/ cft„ the same has 
been reflected in the report by PIT, therefore, you indulged in corruption.

th'

V.
ili. You willfully / deliberately / maliciously abstained and did not appear 

before the Provincial Inspection Team that was assigned the task of 
enquiry of 18,000 pilfered timbers which is sufficient evidence that you 
were involved and responsible for the theft of 18,000 Cft timbers: ^ r

- 5

iv. The Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest Region-ll Abbottabad 
called your explanation for continued absence from headland you being a 
subordinate officer instead of adopting appropriate approach for furnishing 
reply, used the abusive/ obnoxious language for your superior officer not 
only insulting your superior but also exhibited disrespect / disregard to the 

that tantamount to misconduct, indiscipline andservice decorum
disobedience. The Administrative Department took notice of your letter 
No.1610-11/E dated 28.8.2013 addressed to the Chief Conservator of 
Forests Northern Forest Region-ll Abbottabad and called for your 
explanation stating that your aforesaid letters are void of appropriate 
language essential while corresponding with superiors as stipulated in the 

of Business” Which speaks volumes of your disregard and“Rules
insubordination to the higher officers.

L
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V. You have occupied residential Bungalow at Abbottabad from July, 2008to- ■ 

date while posted as DFO Peshawar Forest Division, DFO Demarcation 
Peshawar unlawfully and beyond your entitlement. After your posting, as 
DFO Upper Kohisatn Dassu you continued with illegal occupation of the 
said residence' Furthermore when Conservator of Forests Lower Hazara 
Cirde asked you to vacate the residence, you not only refused but also . 
replied in very disrespectful manner which tantamount to misconduct and 
insubordination.-

•;>

j.'

By reason of the above, you appear to be guilty of Corruption, Misconduct 

and in-efficiency as defined under rule-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have rendered yourself liable to all

or any of the penalties specified in Rule-4 of the Rules, ibid.

2.
'K

y ■ ■■4
r, ■;

You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven 

days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer / Enquiry Committee, as 

the case may be.

. V

3.

Your written defence, if any, should reach; the Enquiry Officer/Enquiry , 

Committee within the specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have 

defence to put in and in that case ex-party action shall follow against you.

4.
no

.^4

Intimate whether you desire to.be heard.in person.:5, ■ w

A statement of allegation is enclosed.6.

'.1

(PERVEZ KHATTAK)
CHIEF MINISTER, KHYBER 

PAKHTUNKHWA
/-

n
fSi

4
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Dated Pesh; 2"^^ June,2014

> '
!• y /

Er.

lZ-i>m/
! /

&■

3.notification
of this department NotificationNn.SOfE5tt)Envt/l-8/Tariq DFO/2kl4: Q

SO(Estt)Envt/l-8/Tariq DFO/2kl4/82-86 dated 2.1.2014; the Competent Authority in exercise 

of the powers conferred under Rule-6, of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa -Government Sen/ants

with sub rule(l) (a) of Ru!e-4 ^ of the Khyber

Rules 1989, is pleased

to place Mr. Muhammad Tarlq, Divisional Forest Officer (BS-18), Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest 

DepartmenlT^JTTi^slon, with Immediate effect, ^finalization/completlon of the Inquiry

report.

supersession

No.

(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011, read 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Appointment Promotion & Transfer)

K;

Sd/-
CHIEF MINISTER 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

Dated Pesh: 7^^ June, 2014..Pndc.t: Nn. SQfEsmEnvt/l-8/TariQ DFO/2kl4

Copy is forwarded to

P50 to Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2, PS to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
3. PS to Secretary Environment Department.
.. Chief Conservator of Forests, Centra! & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar.

5. Chief Conservator of Forests, Northern Forest Region-II, Abbottabad.
6. Director Budget S. Accounts Cell, Environment Department.

Conservator of Forests, Lower Hazar Circle Abbottabad.
8. Officer concerned.
9. Personal file of the officer.
10. Master file.
11. Office order file.

1,

fi•4

.hi
7.

%
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V A SECTION OFFICER (ESTT)i
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To^

Mr. Tariq Rashid

Reforms Coordinator,

Finance Department,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar 

(Chairman Enquiry Committee)

Subject:- DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS REPLY TO THE CHARGE SHEET THEREOF

Reference Notification No. SO(Estt)Envt/l-8/Tariq/2K14/2416-22 dated 2«d ]un, 2014 received 
by tne imdersigned on 19*^ June, 2014. The reply to the allegations leveled against 
furnished as detailed:

me IS

1. It is incorrect, a baseless and unsubstantiated allegation that I remained absent from my 
head quarter. DFO Upper Kohistan has multifarious nature of duties i.e. to attend of 
meetings at different offices, to conduct timber auctions twice in a month at Goharabad 
and Dargai depots, attendance of civil courts and honorable high court in different 
litigation cases, inspection of sites/forests, inspection and distribution of timber at 
Dargai and Goharabad depots etc. therefore if DFO is not available in the office then it 
should not be presumed that he is absent from his duty. I performed my duties as 
mentioned in Forest manual II (Annex-I).
There is no complaint from the locals and contractors of the Northern area that their 
work suffered or was delayed even for a single day if there was any complaint the my 
superiors were required to endorsed the same for comments /explanation. All the 
transportation passes issued by the DFOs of the Northern area were endorsed well in 
time whenever put up to the undersigned by the office Assistant/SDFO. It is also 
baseless that any illicit trade of timber or illicit damage took place during my two and 
half month tenure, if such like incidents took place then the Chief 
Conservator/Conservator was supposed to pin point and referred that particular 
and were also required to initiate as per rule {8A Efficiency and Disciplinary rules 1973) 
. The matter of my presence on duty is well evident from the official correspondence and 
endorsement of all transportation passes issued by the DFOs of Northern area well in 
time. As far as the allegation of pilferage theft of timber is concerned so for that purpose, 
a high level committee was constituted by the Chief Conservator of Forests Northern

case

1



i Region to check the admixture and excess timber, but neither admixture of local timber 
timber was found. Therefore this allegation is also baseless and unjustified.nor excess

2. I don't know anything about the comments of Deputy Commissioner in the meeting 
held on 19.9.2013 if there was something like this then it was supposed to convey the 
minutes of that meeting for explanation. It is submitted that I personally attended the 
office of Deputy Commissioner three times during the month of July and August, 2013 
and discussed different matters regarding forest related issues including support and 
help by administration, police and Frontier Constabulary but practically nothing 
done by these authorities. On submission of PIT report recommending disciplinary 
action against the Deputy Commissioner. He was annoyed on me and developed 
personal grudges against me.
The report of PIT is baseless, predisposed and imfounded. The whole PIT report is based 

the verbal story of Mr. Ali Asghar the then Chief Conservator of Forests Northern, 
Region-II who was having personal enmity with me. The theft of 18000 Cft timber from 
three different places, was the remaining's of illicit damage caused by the locals during 
1995-96 in retaliations of the ban imposed by the Federal government on commercial 
harvesting of forests during 1993, for which so many times amnesty policies were givensh 
It is also to clarify that the theft timber was owned purely by the locals and was not the \ 
property of government and later it was recovered by the Forest staff so it is wrong that 
any loss has been caused to the government exchequer which should be recovered from 
any officer/official, the theft was occurred on the midnight of 24**' and 25*^ August 
(midnight of Saturday and Simday) which being holidays can't be counted towards 
absence. It is also added that as per section 60 Of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest Ordinance 
2002 "Government should not be responsible for any loss or damage which may 
respect of any timber or other Forest produce at a depot established imder a rule made 
under 58, or detained elsewhere, for the purpose of this ordinance, and no Forest Officer 
shall be responsible for any such loss or damage, unless he causes such loss maliciously 
or fraudulently.

In this connection an inquiry was conducted by Mr. Muhammad siddiq Khattak 
Conservator of Forests and Muhammad Shohaib Divisional Forest officer vide CCF 
Northern Region -11 office order No.28 dated 26.8.2013 (Annex-II).

The inquiry committee inspected the depots of the occurrence, recorded statements of 
the staff, locals and also met with the Forest officers of Gilgit Baltistan area, they 
inspected the loading points of the Northern area in my presence. It is worthwhile to 
mention here that more than 4000 Cft of theft timber was recovered from Darel and 
Thangir depots in their presence. The detail inquiry report (Annex-Ill) was then 
submitted to the Chief Conservator Of Forests Northern region-II and there was nothing 
against me. The District administration and Police department totally failed to perform 
their duty and extend requisite cooperation and help to the forest department, despite of

was

on

occur in
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t' verbal and written requests already mentioned in the PIT inquiry committee report. The 
timber smugglers crossed the police checkposts/barriers in the presence of police 
personals who failed to perform their duty rather they facilitated the smugglers.

The Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Region-II after receipt of the inquiry report 
from Mr. Muhammad Siddiq Khattak Conservator Upper Hazara Circle lifted the ban 
on the transportation of timber vide his office order No. 31 dated 29.8.2013 (Annex-IV).

Instead of my directives to allow only those trucks which were loaded on 25* and 26* 
August 2013 (Annex-V) to avoid any admixture of the theft timber but the then Sub- 
Divisional Forest Officer allowed all the trucks loaded after 26* August 2013 on the 
telephonic directives of high up. On the recommendation of the imdersigned to the 
Conservator of Forests Upper Hazara Circle, the Chief Conservator Northern Region 
issued directive to immediately remove Mr. Asghar Fr from Harban Sub-Division which 
was implemented accordingly.

Before I took over die charge, Mr. Muhammad Asghar Forester (BS-9) was already 
posted against the post of Sub-Divisional Forest Officer (BS-17) which was not logical 
and the matter was discussed with high-up.

Due to the inefficiency and negligence the incident of theft oflSOOO Cft timber occurred 
instead of repeated instructions to the SDFO and lower field staff and it was my duty to 
initiate disciplinary proceedings against the field staff who were directly responsible 
and incharge of the depots. Therefore proper disciplinary proceedings were started 
against the field staff which is on record and can be produced whenever required.

The allegation of payment of over and above the duty is baseless and without any 
footings. Sir it is very easy to level such like allegation. It was duty of the office of 
Divisional Forest Office to realize duty @ Rs.30/ = per Cft through ministerial staff in the 
National Bank of Pakistan Dassu.

I solemnly declare on oath that no owner of the timber ever met me. The transportation 
passes were endorsed by the undersigned after recording a certificate by the SDFO that 
there is no admixture of the Kohistan timber in the consignment and the timber is 
genuine to be transported.

In die Jirga which met die worthy Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa in the presence 
of Minister Environment on 18.9.2013, wherein they declared on oath that neither they 
paid any neither commission to anybody nor will pay which is on record. Therefore, it is 
proved that the owners did not pay any commission/ additional payment to die forest 
staff and it is also impossible for the staff of Kohistan Forest Division to give any undue 
favor to the owners because there are more than eight checkpost of other Division where 
each and every consignment is checked thoroughly. Therefore it is imjustified to level

A1 ^
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such like allegation and that too directly on the Divisional Forest Officer of Upper 
Kohistan Forest Division only. In this contest a record note was submitted to the 
honorable Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa by the Secretary Environment (Annex-

VI)

3. The Provincial Inspection Team came to Manshera on 13.9.2013 after night stay at 
Daddar, on 14.9.2013 proceeded to Besham where they met the Forest officials of Upper ( 
Kohistan Forest divisions but neither I was summoned nor contacted to give them the 
required explanations on spot. I was contacted on phone by the office superintendent OF 

of Forests Upper Hazara Circle Manshera to direct the staff of Harban
am at PTDC

Conservator
subdivision to appear before the PIT enquiry committee on 14.9.2013 at 10 
motel Besham and accordingly informed the lower formation, however, I was not told to

not given any opportunity of explanation/ 
after the visit of PIT inquiry committee after

be present there essentially. Sir, I 
defense statement or personal hearing 
their visit to Besham on 14.9.2013 in their office which

was
even

very much possible. The PIT 

totally misguided/ misleaded by Mr. Ali Asghar Chief
was

inquiry committee was 
Conservator to achieve and satisfy his personal ulterior motives. I performed my duties 
in accordance with the job description as mentioned in Forest manual volume 2 of 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest department. The DFO is not responsible for the protection 
and watch/ ward directly, for this purpose the field staff Forest and Forest guards 
directly responsible but astonishingly they are exempted by the PIT inquiry committee, 
while I was put imder suspension.

are

4. The Chief Conservator of Forests was not in good terms and was having personal
which very is clearly manifested from his D.Ogrudges and ill intensions towards 

letter No. 31/PA written to Secretary Environment dated 22 .7.13, he was mtentionally 
torturing me without any solid grounds just to satisfy his ulterior motives. The copy of 
the reply to the explanation is enclosed (Annex-VII) which may please be examined that 
I have not used any kind of abusive/obnoxious language but only explained the factual 
position only, therefore it is incorrect to count this towards misconduct, indiscipline and 
disobedience. It is also added that I have not received letter No. 1610-11/E dated 28.8.13

me

from the administrative department.

5. The residential bungalow at Abbottabad was allotted to me by the competent authority 
vide his office order No.99 dated 10.06.2008 as such 1 have not occupied the same

deducted from my salary.forcefully (Annex-VIII). The house rent as per procedure 
however when 1 was posted as DFO Peshawar and Demarcation then some of my family 
members were residing there but 1 didn't receive any notice or letter to vacate the same. 
When 1 was posted as DFO upper Kohistan then my family again occupied the

there. Conservator of Forests

was

same

bimgalow and my children are getting education over

e®



p-%1
Lower Hazara Circle being not competent authority as the bungalow is imder the 
administrative control of Conservator of Forests watershed circle wrote to me for the 
vacation of bungalow that this required by the forest department and as such not 
considering me the employee of forest department. The reply submitted to Conservator 
of Forests lower circle is also attached (Annex-IX) for information please.
Sir, many officers of the Forest department are still occupying residences at Abbottabad 
and Peshawar while they are posted in other regions while some of officers 
occupying even two bungalows at different places. Some officers who are even serving 
outside the department are also occupying the Forest department bungalows even since 
last 10 years.

are

Law and Order Situation of District Kohistan

Sir, it is worthwhile to mention here that the forest department is working in Kohistan 
since 1979 under an eight point agreement executed between the elders of Kohistan and 
forest department on the directives of the then Governer Lt: General Mr. Fazal-e-Haq 
due to pecuHar tradition and poor law and order situation. The forests of Kohistan 
puely privately owned and the amount of sale proceeds is distributed into the ratio of 
80% (owners share) and 20% (Forest department).

There is almost no writ of law and order. The criminals /proclaimed offenders are roaming in 
the bazars but no one can arrest them. Recently on main KKH 22 persons were killed near 
Police post but no one was arrested also no action was taken against any officer, one colonel and 
DPO was killed by unknown persons at main Chillas, nearby to the place of theft occurrence. 
Foreign tourists were killed in the nearby vicinity but no action could be taken against anyone 
over there. It is also added that sometime ago in the supervision of Assistant Commissioner 
Pattan a raid was conducted to seize and transport illicit timber but the locals killed some police 
personals and took away all the arms and ammunitions then the Deputy Commissioner and 
District Police officer did negotiations with the local Jirga but could not succeed to arrest the 
offender and even to recover the arms.

Therefore it is not justified that in such like poor law and order situation, I should be made 
directly responsible for the theft of timber and that too privately owned.

It is also requested that I may also be given to provide additional evidences during personal 
hearing.

Sir, keeping in view the above expositions it is humbly prayed the allegation levelled against 
me are not correct and based on facts. Therefore it is humbly prayed that I may please be 
absolved of the charges levelled against me and reinstated in service honorably. I will also like 
to be heard in person and cross-examine the prosecution witnesses ^any.

are
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mmmomi
Qjovornment of Khyber Vakhtunkhwa, Environment Department vide

dated 02.06.2014#J. Tli^jilipHiion No.SO(Estt)Envt/1-8/Tariq DFO/2k14
-i£‘ i'"

i
i'^(i^ijuiiod Enquiry Committee of Mr.Tariq Rashid, Secretary, Benevolent

I2 .f'' V

Fijncl (ihe then Reforms Coordinator) & Mr.Shah Wazir Khan, Managing 

■:T fjiryeior, Forest Development Corporation to conduct an enquiry against the 

following officer / officials of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Forest Department into 

ihe charges / allegations leveled against them in the-ir respective charge 

sheets and statement of allegations (Annexure 1 - 12) under the provision

W:-.-
:<■

%■

‘A*i'

I

-5;V ^ •

of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Efficiency & Discipline Rules. 2011;-

Mr.Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest Officer {BPS-18) 
the then DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Division.

Mr.Muhamad Asghar, Forester (BPS-09), I/C SDFO 
Harden Forest Sub Division.

I.

I r
§1
I

Mr,Abdul Manan, Block Officer (BPS-07), Harden and 
Basha Blocks of Upper Kohistan, Forest Division.

Mr.Jamir, Forest Guard (BPS-07), 1/C Harden Road 
Side Depot.

mmi
IV.

't
Mr.Nasib Khan, Forest Guard (BPS-07). I/C Sazin Road 
Side Depot.

V,
IS

n
Mr.Umar Khan, Forest Guard (BPS-07), I/C Basha 
Road Side Depot.

IPVI. mt
«■

PROCEEDINGS

M:i
After the receipt of the Notification No.SO(Estt)Envt/1-8/Tariq 

DFO/2k14 dated 02.06,2014 (received on 17.06.2014), the Enquiry 

Committee initiated proceedings as under:-

mm.A. I^LmEETING ON 19.06.2014 ■■m

Preliminary meeting of the Committee held in the office of 

Reforms Coordinator. Present status along with postal address of the I**

Page 1 of 23
i
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i'trijor accused officer / officials were requested from the Section Officer 

of Environment Department, Provincial Inspection Team (PIT) 

enquiry report & preliminary enquiry report conducted by Hashim Ali 

Khan & others were reviewed. All accused officer / officials were 

communicated to^submit their reply by 30.06,2014.

/

B. MEETING ON 02.07.2014

Held second meeting of the Enquiry Committee in the office of 

Reforms Coordinator. Reply of Muhammad Tariq Divisional Forest 

Officer (D.F.O) accused officer at S.No.1 received on 23.06.2014 was 

examined (Annexure-13). Rest of the accused (5 in number) had not 

yet submitted their reply. The Environment Department had not yet 

nominated officer as prosecutor of the department.fcOK '

To start with regular proceedings the remaining accused 

officials were reminded to submit their reply by 10.07.2014. Section 

Officer Environment Department was again reminded both on 

telephone & vide letter to nominate an officer of the department as 

prosecutor. Perusal of reply of Mr.Tariq D.F.O & P.l.T enquiry report 

reveals that other relevant officers mentioned would also be 

summoned on appropriate dates of hearing.

i

3^^ MEETING ON 15.Q7.2Q14C.

Replies to charge sheets received from the remaining 5 officials 

uptill 14.07.2014 (Annexure 14-18), the same were examined in the 

light of charge sheets served on the Officers / Officials. After 

preliminary examination of the replies it was agreed to initiate regular 

proceedings / hearings of the accused officer / officials on 24.07.2014 

in the office of Reforms Coordinator in the presence of Departmental 

representative (Prosecutor). They were communicated to 

before the Enquiry Committee on 24.07.2014
appear

4^^ MEETING ON 24.07.2014D.

Regular proceedings fixed for 24.07.2014 were held wherein all 

the accused oTicials except Mr.M Tariq DFO & Mr. Umar Kan Forest 

Guard attended.

Page 2 of 23
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Mr. M Ashghar Forester, the then incharge SDFO Harben (the 

accused official) was cross questioned by the Committee & the 

Prosecutor. During the course of ^proceedings it was brought to the 

notice of the Committee that the stolen timber measuring 18000 eft 

from Basha, Sazin and Harben depot have been.retrieved, in order to 

ascertain the facts a sub-committee comprising of Raja M. imtiaz 

DFO and Mr. M, Shoaib DFO was constituted to report in the matter 

on the next date of hearing i.e. 11,08,2014 (Annexure-19). CCF I was 

accordingly requested to take further necessary action in this regard.

i

1
1
I

1

1.
S

E. 5^^ MEETING ON 11.08.2014
a

Regular proceedings fixed for 11.08.2014 were held in the 

Committee Room of Forest Development Corporation wherein all the 

accused officials except Mr. Muhammad Tariq, DFO and Mr. Umar 

Khan, Forest Guard 

(Prosecutor) Mr.Muhammad Shoaib 

represented the Department

H'
J.

attended. Departmental representative 

DFO Lower Kohistan '4

Mr. Muhammad Tariq DFO informed Managing Director FDC 

telephonically that he was hospitalized from 27.07.2014 to 07,08.2014 

but still on bed rest and not in a position to attend the proceedings 

due to bad health. He also sent medical report (Annexure-20) in this 

regard which was accepted by the Committee and directed him to 

appear on the next date. The present accused officials were cross 

hy_.,the--EnQuirv^_Comrriittee.and Prosenu^r

Muhammad Shoaib DFO informed the Committee that Mr. Raja 

Imtiaz DFO had been posted as Conservator of Forests, Lower 

Hazara and the sub-committee constituted on 24.07.2014 could-not 

finalize its report for which another week is required. The committee 

expressed concern and conveyed its displeasure on non-submission 

of the required report in time. The sub-Committee was further directed 

to finalize its report and submit by 18.08.2014 without further delay.

The other accused officials except Umar Khan, 'Forest Guard, 

were asked to present further points if any but they did not.
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The proceedings were therefore adjourned to 21,08.2014 in the 

Committee Room of Forest Development Corporation.

F. 6^^ MEETING ON 21.08.2014

Regular proceedings fixed for 21,08.2014 were held in the 

Committee Room of Forest Development Corporation from .1100 Mrs 

till 2000 Firs. Wherein all .the accused officer / officials were present 

along with Departmental Representative Mr.Muhammad Shoaib, DFO 

Lov/er Kohistan (Prosecutor).

I'

Mr.Muhammad Shoaib, DFO Lower Kohistan submitted written 

report of the Syb-Co.mmiiitee, appointed for ascertaining the retrieved

timber (Annexure-21),

All accused officials were questioned by the Enquiry Committee 

and Prosecutor to examine their charges / allegations.
r-

s
I

After detailed enquiry proceedings, Mr.Muhammad Shoaib, 

DFO Lower Kohistan was directed to submit the relevant record 

before the enquiry committee in next week. [F

IG. 7^^ MEETING ON 01.09.2014

On perusal of record submitted by DFO (Lower Kohistan) 

Prosecutor of the Department on 26-08-2014 it came to surface that 

the re-measured timber of Northern Area in 54 trucks at Tarnol Depot 

was reduced by 4843 eft (Annexure-22) which'ereated further doubts 

in the matter.

;(.

i
In order to clarify the factual position the committee headed by 

Muhammad Tehmasip, DFO Kaghan along with Conservator of 

Forest, Abbottabad and Prosecutor were summoned for appearance 

on 02-09-2014. CCF-1 was accordingly asked to direct the officers / 

officials for attending the proceedings on due date,

r
1:
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THH. 8 jyiEETING ON 07 9niA 

Re-measurement Committee headed hy Muhammad 

Siran, Raja Imtiaz Ahmad, 

and Muhammad Shuaib DFO

Tehmasip, DFO, Qazi Mushtaq, Ex-DFO 

Conservator of Forest Abbottabad

Lower Kohistan (Prosecutor) were heard and the Re-measurement 

Committee members 

the re-

;

were cross-examined to dig out the facts about 
measured timber at Tarnol Depot.

Record regarding participation of District administration, 

re-measurement (truck wise 
demanded from the Prosecutor who promised to produce

representative and further details about 
record) was

i

It within 02 days.

'5
general disci Sj

On receipt of the replies of the accused officer / officials
Ithey were all 

charges 

was made

ms--mmoned for mexamination / cross examination to analyze their 
statement of allegation one by one in detail. The analysis 

record, defense /^ niyon available I
prosecution evidences and cross

representative / prosecutor. No defense
^-^amination by departmental 

"^2£iiSLP!£!gr^»on witness was , i Ieither produced or requested
Tl

ii^All the accused ■

Enquiry Committee any additional i 

'efense. Similar 

'eoresentative / 
seme

rorest Department,

iwere given fair and ample chance to Ifput before the ii-mformation. record and evidence in their 
opportunity was also extended

n:.'
I1to the departmental 

DFO) who provided 
relating to the subject from the

i:prosecutor (Mr.Muhammad Shoaib 

record ■ jadditional information /
record r4 I

A. During the course of 

three
;renquiry, detailed analysis of the followi

enquiry reports were made; -

Provincial Inspection Team
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - 

Enquiry Report "Apprehension of 68 trucks 

being transported
of ti,mber 

coverage of'Amnestyunder the
Policy 2013". (13-14/09/2013)



Ir-
i

' 0
ii Fact Finding report on lifting of timber from road side 

depots of Upper Kohsitan for admixture in timber of 

Northern Area Amnesty Policy 2013 conducted by 

Muhamamd Siddique Khattak Conservator of Forest 

Muhammad Shoaib DFO, Lower Kohistan {26- 

27/08/2013).

Blit:.' Enquiry Report on apprehending of sixty trucks of 

timber being transported under theWfer:, coverage of
Amnesty Policy 2013 conducted by Ftashim Ali Khan,u
Chief Conservator of Forest - IK, Malakand. Malik 

Javed Khan. Director CDE & GAD, Peshawar and 

Tauheed-uI-Haq, DFO. Working Plan Mansehra 

(October/November2013).

iiB

. Detailed perusal and analysis of the above 

brought to light the following facts: -
three reports

That the charge sheet / statement of allegation 

against the accused were largely based 

findings of these reports.

I,

on the
’

;>■

Simultaneously, these reports also highlighted 

flaws in the process adopted in handling the issue 

besides cross cutting issues involved in the Amnesty 

Policies of Northern Areas.

certain

r

Sensitivity of the matter 

, exploited by the vested interest 

stolen timber.

especially KKH was also \ 

transport theto

— J V
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B. While conducting enquiry proceedings, report of the Committee 

headed by Muhammad Tehmasip, DFO on re-measurement of 

Northern Area Timber (54 trucks) halted in the jurisdiction of 

Siran Forest Division which detected that the timber in these 54 

trucks w^s reduced by 264 scants = 4843 eft.

Detailed analysis of the report and subsequent cross 

examination of the Re-measurement Committee facilitated by 

Qazi Mushtaq Ahmad, Ex-DFO, Siran and Raja Imtiaz Ahmad, 

Conservator of Forest, Abbottabad brought to surface the 

following: -

I
t

i
f

Participation of Additional Deputy Commissioner (ADC) 

Mansehra in the Re-measurement Committee was not 

supported by any authentication in the report.

It is hard to understand and believe that 54 trucks carried 

less timber than the recorded number and volume for 

which price of timber and duty / taxes etc.-had been paid.

II.

V

p i
i
?(-

The two members of the Re-measurement Committee 

headed by Mr..Tehmasip (who are Muhamad Muzzaffar 

and Muhammad Pervaiz) had themselves stopped these 

54 trucks in their respective jurisdiction in Siran Forest 

Division for excess timber and stolen timber of Kohistan 

Forest Division.' But in the Re-measurement Committee 

they put their signatures on the Committee report 

showing thereby reduced number of scants and volume 

than the consignment of these 54 trucks. Such like 

dubious enquiry report and breach of trust always create 

embarrassment for the department / government and is H 

against the interest of the state which should not be left 

unnoticed.

!i.

1/

i
i
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INiniVIDUAL CHARGE-WISE DiSCUSSION AND CONCLUSION

1
Divisional Forest Officer (BPS-18)Mr. Muhammad Tariq, _

the then DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Divisiom
A,

Charge No. (i)
remained absent from your headquarter at“You always

Dassu without any prior permission / approval of the
sanction of any leave as stipulated ^competent authority or 

in Civil Servants Act 1973, due to which the locals of area 
address their problems. Consequentlyf

.if faced hardship to 
the illicit trade of timber and illicit damage to the forest was

failed to take appropriate

.?

I€
t

rampant. Moreover, you
necessary for guarding against pilferage of local

timber when transportation of timber from Northern Area 
under the “Amnesty Policy for illicit timber of Northern

ir
I?

1
I

measures

1.

was
Areas 2013’’ was in progress.” i:

i■>.

To ascertain the presence / absence of the officer at headquarter, 

accused officer prodt^ copies of his tour diaries frqni_18;07-2^ 

30-09-2013 depicting routine duties without any major absence 

except on gazetted holidays / weekends (Annexure-23). The tour diary 

for the month of August had even shown office attendance on 

14.08.2013 (Independence Day) which is not comprehensible.

Copies of these tour diaries provided by the accused officer 

not authenticated by Muhammad Shoaib, DFO 

(Prosecutor) despite the fact that he is holding the charge of DFO 

Upper Kohistan Dassu. On a query, the Prosecutor (DFO Lower & 

Upper Kohistan) clarified that these tour diaries are not available on 

record of DFO Upper Kohistan, therefore, cannot be authenticated,

tne

lO

i-
•;

•;>

were, however

•■1

:g:r
The casual presence of the accused officer in Upper Kohistan *

further substantiated by almost all the accused officials during
examination who stated that Muhammad Tariq, DFO rarely \

attended office at Dassu which resulted in a lot of complications in the y/'
/ t

working of the department in general & matters relating to the/^ 

Amnesty Policy of Northern Area Timber (m vogue at that time) in 

specific.

.i
was

Itheir cross

sa
i| .
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From the above analysis it is apparent that the accused official 

casually attended his office and for most of the time remained 

stationed at Abbottabad disposing off his official correspondence from 

tnere.
-1

%

Charge No. (ii)
“In a meeting held in the office of Commissioner Hazara 

Division at Abbottabad on 19.09.2013, 
expressed his entire dissatisfaction
performance as DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Division. He 
categorically mentioned about your continued absence 

from your headquarter at Dassu since you took over the 
charge of the Upper Kohistan Forest Division that caused 
mis-management of the forest resources, lack of effective 
supervision and control over the subordinate staff 
necessary to guard against illicit damage to the forests and 
pilferage / smuggling of timber. As per findings of 
Provincial Inspection Team confirmed your continued 
frequent willful absence from station of duty. Furthermore 

you caused heavy losses to the Government on account of
theft of 18,000 eft of timber on the night between 24^*^ and 

25 August 2013. The Provincial Inspection Team has 
recommended recovery of the cost of 18,000 eft timber 
from you. During the course of enquiry the concerned 
persons brought in the notice of PIT that you have been 
paid Rs. 22 / per eft over and above the forest duty @ Rs. 
30 / eft, the same has been reflected in the report by PIT, 
therefore, you indulged in corruption.”

DC Kohistan
about your

. •

I

I

Minutes of the meeting under chairmanship of Commissioner 

Hazara, on 19-09-2013 endorsed vide Assistant Commissioner 

(R&GA) vide endorsement No.GB/ACR/CHD/8483/8513 dated 19-09- 

2013 contains no specific reference to the issue pertaining to 

Muhammad Tariq, DFO, Upper Kohistan {Annexure-24),

Provincial Inspection Team during their enquiry visit to Hazara 

Division in connection with 68 trucks parked on KKH transporting 

limber of Northern Areas under Amnesty Policy 2013 directed

Page 9 of 23
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¥
14-09-2013 but heu—^-.T,3d Tariq, DFO to appear before them

o: auend. The accused officer in response stated that he was 

ay Superintendent Circle office to direct SDFO and other Field 

before Provincial Inspection Team oh 14-09-2013 and

on

OG

r-ran :o appear
srov/e-d ignorance of any direction for his personal appearance . The

c'Gsecjior kept silent.

As regards taking of bribe @ 22 per eft over and above the duty
V

eft, the prosecution could not substantiate the charge 

referred to the Provincial Inspection Team report wherein this 

cr^rge has been clearly mentioned under Para ix (Page 12).

Regarding his presence / absence at headquarter the charge 

pfCLs been discussed in detail under Charge No, (i) above. The officer 

l?^aifuil knowledge of Provincial Inspection Team visit but remained 

ay from its proceedings. The charge regarding taking of bribe^could 

not be -established as no evidence except reference in 

spection Team report was ever produced.

/

;?
andA 30 per

#

■0-

i'.

I
5'.'.

Provincial

Charge No. (iii)
“You willfully / deliberately I maliciously abstained and did 

not appear before the Provincial Inspection Team that 
assigned the task of enquiry of 18,000 eft pilfered timbers 
which is sufficient evidence that you were involved and 

responsible for the theft of 18,000 eft timbers.”

was
i y

■

,1

Stealing of 18,000 eft from the following road side depots in 

Upper Kohistan Forest Division occurred between the night of 24th - 

25th August 2013,

■i

!

Timber Lifted (eft) Total eftName of Depot IKailDeodar
6,0006,000Basha
5,0002,0003,000Harden l-•n
7,0007,000Sazeen mJm ir

i8,000 18,00010,000Total

During cross examination the accused officer admitted that the 

timber was stolen and taken to Northern Areas (Diamer District) for
.1! iI II

iIPage 10 of 23
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■ m
the timber transported under the Amnesty Policy. The 

from his headquarter on the night of

i
into

officer vyas away 
e-:c.e and was informed by the SDFO on 25-08-2013 at about

iry

■ ■ j: “OS. The incharge SDFO MjiMuhamai^ghar had already left

24-08-2013 in the afternoon on the pretext that-readquarter on 
•re “imcer v/oul^ be stolen during the night to come and was 

Abbottabad to inform the DFO and Conservator, it is

pre-pianned and engineered.

from the Forest guard upto the SDFO did not

rrosee-Oing to
i^jftc.<er.t proof that the whole saga was

e^ntire staff right
smgie step at the time of occurrence to stop the lifting / stealing 

thereby, clear cut involvement of the accused.i?m.c*ef - meaning
of I8,000^^tirnb^nd its transportation in one nigh^not 

“r:^^TTTr^^JithmTac^^ and support^oMh£Tncha.rge_staff
^rorc

v.-Tih the consent of their DFO.a cog

Charge No. (iv)
-The Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest Region-
il Abbottabad called your explanation for continued 
absence from headland you being a subordinate officer 

instead of adopting appropriate approach for furnishing 

reply, used the abusive / obnoxious language for your 
superior officer not only insulting your superior but also 

exhibited disrespect / disregard to the service decorum
and

t
:

indisciplinethat tantamount to misconduct 
disobedience. The Administrative Department took notice

i-

P- i.
of your letter N0.I6IO-II/E dated 28-08-2013 addressed to 
Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Forest Region - il

I : \

Abbottabad and called for your explanation stating that 
aforesaid letters are void of appropriate language

;•

your
essential while corresponding with superiors as stipulated
in the “Rules of Business” which speaks volumes of your 
disregard and insubordination to the higher officers.”

r

!
i.Detailed scrutiny of the correspondence reveals that the 

:a."quage used in the letters was inappropriate and a bit in disregard 

N^'ihe service decorum.

/I

il'
\

f
Vr

I
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1ICharge No. (v)
“You have occupied residential Bungalow at Abbottabad 
from July, 2008 to date while posted as DFO Peshawar 
Forest Division, DFO Demarcation Peshawar unlawfully 
and beyond entitlement. After your posting as DFO Upper 
Kohistan Da^su you continued'with illegal occupation of 
the said residence. Furthermore, when Conservator of 
Forests Lower Hazara Circle asked you to vacate the 

residence, you not only refused but also replied in very 
disrespectful manner which tantamount to misconduct and 

insubordination.”

i

;1

I
During cross examination the accused officer showed copy of 

cffice Order No.77 dated 10-06-2008 issued by Chief Conservator 
Forest NWFP (Now Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) regarding allotment of 

of Conservator of Forest Watershed Abbottabad to 
■ktjnammad Tariq, DFO Gailis Forest Division Abbottabad. On a 
Ow-ery, the Prosecutor could not substantiate the charge and did not 
o^'oo'uce any letter written by Conservator of Forest, Abbottabad and 

■eo.v by the accused officer as stated in the charge.

0

!

vi t

f

It transpired that the bungalow at Abbottabad had been allotted 
Z-- ihe then Chief Conservator of Forest NWFP and the Prosecutor 

:-ou;a not prove the charge,

iiif
i. !•

P-t imkeeping in view the above, charges of corruption and misconduct 
caniy established. The charge of inefficiency, however was not

.1
.-u

B r.es'.SDlished.rP EE.
'I

Recommendation
s-

On the basis of aforesaid discussion and conclusions, the following 

•e-commendations are made: -
E

Recovery of Rs.15.48,200/- being 1/4*^ of the price, forest duty 

and FDF of 18,000 eft timber (10,000 eft Deodar scants plus 
8,000 eft Kail @ 20% government share) from Mr.Muhammad 
Tariq Ex-DFO Upper Kohistan to make the losses sustained by 
the provincial exchequer

'•■‘I m
1

I

il
I\

ml\
\Reversion from the post of DFO (BPS-18) to the post of SDFO 

(BPS-17) with immediate effect.

w
&

m

p■'Tio)
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Forester (BPS-09), Incharge Sub-Mr.Muhammad Asghar,
Divisional Forest Officer. Harbem

/ Charge No. (i); Sub-Divisional Forest Officer of■•You being incharge 
Harben Sub-Division, failed to protect the timber lying in

KKH roadside Depots against
/
i

Basha, Hal'ben and Sazin 

admixture in

I

i
timber being transported under the Northern

Area Amnesty Policy, 2013. You are, supposed to be
of the instant policy but you

1
I

ij

f vigilant during currency 
intentionally escaped from the scene, particularly at the 
time of occurrence, for free exercise of lifting of timber

i

I
tr’J-
5 under your control.”

detailed analysis of the charge it transpires that the 

atzcused official instead of exercising .control over his field staff,

and thus the stealing / lifting of 18,000 eft 

ng thereby that the charge proved.

iFrom the
Ifi

:
5;s.:aped from the scene 

voer occurred - meani

li?'
Charge No. (ih

adopting preventive measures against 
of Kohistan origin in timber of

■'You failed In
admixture of timber 
Northern Area and hence you severally and jointly along 
v/ith other accuseds in the case responsible for recovery of

;

losses sustained by the public exchequer, in addition to

the interest as per law.”

to surface, that the accusedAnalyzing the charge it came 
rdroa! neither adopted any preventive measures nor remained at 

".le^c-quarter to stop the'occurrence of stealing of timber but tried to 

. escape from the scene of occurrence. He further failed to recover the

s-'cven limber which is clear from the sub-committee report for
iseceaaining the genuineness of claimed recovered stolen timber. The 

ir..=3ge thus stands proved. •:
(
b

t ■

5
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41 ■j,f Charge No. (iii)
"You failed to protect the timber and sufficient evidence in 
this regard are available that with your involvement with 
the timber mafia 18,000 eft pilfered timbers were theft for 

which you are solely responsible."

Detailed analysis of the charges revealed that stealing / lifting of 

i ODj eft timber in one night is not possible without the active 

of the incharge Sub-Divisional Forest Officer and his 

s_7c:cfOinate field staff. The accused official proceeded to Abbottabad 

in 24.03.2013 on the pretext that the timber would be stolen in the 

"icn: to come. The charge thus stands proved.

;' i:
/

/
/• ■I

/
;■

■ ■;

'-’i n-nwance

i

itin view of the above, the charges of misconduct, inefficiency 

corruption under Rule 3 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa E&D Rules, 

22:1 proved against the accused official.

;■

^ ’2
■ ;

i
S

i
;

Recommendation :■

-Tie basis of aforesaid discussion and conclusions, the following 

•ecc-mmendations are made: -

r

■!

i-

!■

Recovery of Rs.21,98,500/- being 1/4^'' of the price, forest duty 

and FDF of 18,000-cft timber (10,000 eft Deodar scants plus 

8,000 eft Kail @ 20% government share) and 1/4”^ of additional 

loss pertaining to Sazin Depot as Incharge Forester from 

Mr.Muhammad Asghar, Forester {BPS-09) Incharge SDFO, 

Flarben to make the losses sustained by the provincial 

exchequer

I'
i
’i

I F
2 !r.

I.

I
I1

Compulsory retirement from service with immediate effect.

'1;
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Block Officer (BPS-07), Harben andMr. Abdul Manan 
Basha Block.

::

Charge No. (i) I
being incharge Block Officer, failed to protect the

Area
You

I; timber from illegal lifting for admixture in Northern

Amnesty Polic), 2013, whereas ydu were supposed to be 

- extra vigilant for protecting the timber lying in Basha and

Harben KKH timber depots.”

Detailed analysis of the charge shows that the accused official 

’.t:,Abdul Manan, Block Officer mainly engineered the whole saga as 

mastermind and created camouflage for being on leave without any 

egai authority. Thus the charge stands proved.

Charge No. (ii)
‘‘You have no preventive control over your subordinate 

incharge roadside depots, which is a cardinal 

supervisory failure.”

staff,

Detailed examination / cross examination of the accused official 

ktr Abdul Manan, Block Officer brought to surface that he not only 

'3i;ed to supervise his subordinate staff, incharge road side depots 

cut-joined hands clandestinely with the timber mafia and remained 

a.vay from the scene of occurrence intentionally through self claimed 

:eave. His understating with timber mafia encouraged them to lift the 

umber from the depots thus proving the charge against him.

Charge No. (iii)
‘‘That you are severally and jointly along with other 

accused In the case responsible for illegal lifting of timber 

which caused colossal loss to the Government 

exchequer.”

As discussed under the above two charges, the accused official 

in collaboration with his subordinate forest guards (incharge of the 

road side depots) managed the illegal lifting of 1-1,000 eft timber ^

fN
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/
\ %'

3
J i'

Kr ;
vy losses to the Provino.al exohequer, thereby proving the

i
..'it,.';- TiSg

against him.
I. / ;

i‘j
/
/ ■ of misconduct1 facts, the charges 

under Rule 3 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa E&D
view of the above

r.ef7.c.ency and corruptiori i.
stand proved against the accused official.

f.
/
/

I.,
tc'-s. 2011

f&
;=;^-_ommendation i 1

^0
and conclusions, the following ;

me basis of aforesaid discussion 

•~:ommendations are made; -

of Rs.8,97,900/- being 1/4’*' of the price, forest duty

000 eft timber (3000 eft Deodar scants plus 8000 ,

Block ■

Recovery 

and PDF of 11 

eft Kail

Officer (BPS'07), Harden 

sustained by the provincial exchequer

@ 20% government share) from Mr.Abdul Manan

Basha Block to make the losses

r
K
i;

vyservice with immediate effect.Compulsory retirement from i t;-

if./ : I j

t

f
V. i

t• • iU !
I

• i;

I-
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I

iilr. Jamir, Forest Guard (BPS-07), Incharge Harden Road 
side Depot.

im.:-
■'

■ f

Ws
Charge No. (i)

“You being incharge of the depot, faiied to protect the 

timber from illegal lifting for admixture in Northern Area 

Amnesty Policy, 2013, whereas, being incharge of the 

depot you were supposed to watch the depot day and night 

against any un-authorized pilferage.”

I
;

/
f

/r
'i
i

During detailed examination of the charge through examination 

■ cross examination of the accused official, he did not take any 

;5iT5cocal step to stop the lifting of timber despite the fact that the 

Amrscsty Policy for Northern Area - 2013 was in progress and the 

sccused official had full knowledge of chances of admixture of 

-Lcruistan origin timber in the said policy. Being inchrage of the depot 

"e faiied to protect the unauthorized pilferage of 5000 eft timber from 

Hafoen Depot thereby proving the charge against him.

i:
;■

i:
*

?:• .
ivi|ft. t

I-m::
i:

Charge No. liWmiir.
‘•You were supposed to be extra vigilant during the 

execution of N.A. Amnesty Policy, 2013, as it was every 

likelihood of lifting of timber for illegal admixture in the 

above said policy timber.”

r-

I-

Ih■E’
i:-

Analysis of the charge revealed that instead of being extra 

vvgiiant during the execution of Northern Areas Policy 2013, the 

accused official remained silent which clearly indicates that he 

remained a silent spectator confirming his involvement in the illegal 

.’ifiing of timber thus proving the charge against him.

r
'C /

X !! ;Charge No. (iii)

“in.case of any visible threat to the timber in depot under 

your control you’should have mustered the support of 

available staff from your seniors besides lodging an 

in the respective Police Station prior to the incidence of 

timber lifting. You failed to watch the depot during the

•*: , i
s.

»

f
i;•

r; of ?3
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\times of incidence and fabricated a story of forceful lifting 

without identification of the offenders.”
!
■

:
t

Cross examination of the accused official made it crystal clear 

ns did not take any practical step to stop lifting of timber from his 

and afterwaivds reporting the matter for lodging FIR with the 

without charging identified offenders in a fabricated way thus 

-p'o.ing the charge against him.

!

i

I.
I-

ICharge No. fivi !
!■

''That you are severally and jointly along with other 
accuseds in the case responsible for illegal lifting of timber 
which caused colossal loss to the Government 
exchequer.”

!'

As discussed under the above three charges, the accused 

cmcial joined hands with his superiors and facilitated stealing of 

imoer from his depot resulting in heavy losses to the provincial 

exchequer.

■T:

In view of the above facts, the charges of misconduct, 

^fnciency and corruption under Rule 3 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa E&D 

.■^utes, 2011 stand proved.
'■H

m-
Recorrimendation I
On the basis of aforesaid discussion and conclusions, the following 

recommendations are made;
*

Recovery of Rs.4,33,500/- being 1/4*^ of the price, forest duty 

and FDF of 5000 eft timber (3000 eft Deodar scants plus 2000 

eft Kail @ 20% government share) from Mr.Jamir, Forest Guard 

{BPS-07) Incharge Harden Road side Depot to makeup the 

losses sustained by the provincial exchequer.

Reversion of the accused official to initial scale BPS-07 keeping 

in view his short span of service and young age.;

! .
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Ur. Nasib Khan, Forest Guard {BPS-07), Incharge Sazin 
Road side Depot. i

Charge No. (i)-1' M .!
-You being incharge of the depot, failed to protect the 

: timber frdm illegal lifting for admixture in Northern Area 

Amnesty Policy, 2013, whereas, being incharge of the 

depot you were supposed to watch the depot day and night 

: against any un-authorized pilferage.”

-S'

m * -!
)•

g-
During detailed analysis of the charge through examination / 

examination of the accused official, it reveals that he did not 

any practical step to stop the lifting of timber despite the fact that 

Amnesty Policy for Northern Area 2013 was in progress and the 

accused official had full knowledge of chances of admixture of 

«^rssstan origin timber in the said policy. Being inchrage of the depot 

fe failed to protect the unauthorized pilferage of 7000 eft timber from 

Sazin Depot thereby proving the charge against him.

& ^f: [3
;■

i

i
■'

P
m:s

f

>■

Mym- Charge No, (ii)

“You were supposed to be extra vigilant during the 

execution of N.A. Amnesty Policy, 2013, as it was every 

likelihood of lifting of timber for illegal admixture in the 

above said policy timber.”

j.

t-'. mS
km-m i"

ii
ti:c’ ' ' Analysis of the charge revealed that instead of being extra 

vigilant during the execution of Northern Areas Policy 2013, the 

accused official remained silent which clearly indicates that he 

remained a silent spectator confirming his involvement in the illegal 

lifting of timber thus proving the charge against him.

mm-:
f
I-:r
fI:

Charge No. Hih

“In case of any visible threat to the timber in depot under 
your control you should have mustered the support of 
available staff from your seniors besides lodging an F.I.R ^ 

' in the respective Police Station prior to the incidence of <7 
timber lifting. You failed to watch the depot during the (ij

i$r.'
/
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I
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Mes of incidence and fabricated a story of forceful lifting 
'w^ithout identification of the offenders.’'■

'5'.

!■ mz,5
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te

Cross examination of the accused official .made it crystal clear 

'jra*- ne oid not take any practical step to, stop lifting of timber from his 

and afterwards reporting the matter for lodging FIR with the 

v.i'mout charging identified offenders in a fabricated way thus 

me charge against him.

t-ir ■■■leocr.

is

ipiiS:
i
?•

Charge No. Mv) 1
^That you are severally and jointly along with other

Sfci-.: ijaccuseds in the case responsible for illegal lifting of timber 
whicht: caused colossal loss to the Government
exchequer.”

¥■m As ^discussed under the above three charges, the accused 

joined hands with his superiors and facilitated stealing of 7000 

t&mber from his depot resulting in heavy losses to the provincial 

ex^ohequer.

.pi 7.

■i

, -i'
Mi

%m. In view of the above facts, the charges of misconduct, 

-naefftdency and corruption under Rule 3 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa E&D 

2011 stand proved.*>;::■

m-
■7

lWf-r Recommendation

tr.e basis of aforesaid discussion and conclusions, the following 

recommendations are made;

IMMi :?

7;
Recovery of Rs.6,50,300/- being 1/4'^ of the price, forest duty 
and FDF of 7000 eft timber {7000 eft Deodar @ 20% 

government share) from Mr.Nasib Khan, Forest Guard (BPS- 
07) Incharge Sazin Road side Depot to make the losses 
sustained by the provincial exchequer.

Reversion of the accused official to initial scale in BPS-07 
keeping in view his short span of service and young

i!'•
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Incharge Basha !
Forest Guard (BPS-O?) 1

Mr. Umar Khan, 
Qn^k Side Depot

F./ !

!
-M Charge No. (11 

“You being incharge 

timber from
AmLsty Policy, 2013, whereas, being 
deJot you were supposed to watch the depot day and n,g

agiinst any un-authorized pilferage.”

of the depot, failed- to protect the 

in Northern Area 

incharge of the

!

* illegal lifting for admixture

■■-■CV-

I
m fe.'
I tf-

Ii-.
: through examination / 

it revealed that he did not
detailed analysis of the chargeDuring 

examination of the accused official
cross lifting of timber despite the fact that

and theitti
IK

practical step to stop thetake any
Area was in progressAmnesty Policy for Northern ivthe of admixture of, knowledge of chances 

the said policy. Being inchrage of the depot 

of 6000 eft timber from
1 official had fullaccused

Kohistan origin timber in
. protect the unauthorized pilferage 

kpot thereby proving the charge against him*1
he failed to 

Basha ' i

Charge No. (iil 
‘ You were 

execution
likelihood of lifting of timber 

above said policy timber.

vigilant during the 

2013, as it was every 

for illegal admixture in the

to be extrasupposed•V. 4

■f of N.A. Amnesty Policy
■ h

tei.P-
instead of being extra 

Policy 2013, the
revealed thatAnalysis of the charge 

vigilant during the 

accused official '. 
remained a silent spectator

liftin'

execution of Northern Areas
clearly indicates that he

remained silent which
confirming his involvement in the illegal 1

g of timber thus proving the charge against him

Charge No. (liU
of any visible threat to the timber in depot under , 

should have mustered the support of

1
“In casei«

your control you 
available staff from your

seniors besides lodging an F.l.R 
Police Station prior to the incidence ^ 5/C ;Ri

in the respective
timber lifting. You failed to

watch the depot during the V-A
:

■i-P Papo 21 of 23

5
4



mr' 1 fis-}'h\« ir. W
Mincidence and fabricated a story of forceful liftinglimes o

without identification of the offenders.” I
-| i

i1-
Cross examination of the accused official made it crystal clear 

did not! take any practical step to stop lifting of timber from his 

and afterwards reporting the matter for lodging FIR with the 
without charging identified offenders in a fabricated way thus 

i^'c ving the charge against him.

!
Ii-'- ms’ ne ..t

1
'1oC'i'Ce

.■1 .r■M-
No. (iv)Charge i11m ;

severally and jointly along \with other IIf‘That you. are 
accusecls in the case responsible for illegal lifting of timber

•'I
mI • to the Governmentwhich caused colossal loss 

exchequer.”
1

I
ii

As discussed under the above three charges, the accused 
hands with his superiors and facilitated stealing ofc-fncial joined

timber from tiis depot resulting in heavy losses to the provincial
t.i'

exchequer.

In view of the above facts, the charges of misconduct, 
.rfefficlency arid corruption under Rule 3 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa E&D 

Rules, 2011 stand proved.

Recommendation
..."

On the basis of aforesaid discussion and conclusions, the following 

recommendations are made:

Recovery of Rs.4,64,400/- being 1/4"^ of the price, forest duty 
and FDF of 6000 eft timber (6000 eft Kail scants @ 20% 

government share) from Mr.Umar Khan, Forest Guard (BPS- 
07) tncharge Basha Road side Depot to make the losses 

sustained by the provincial exchequer.

sory retirement from service with immediate'effect.

I.

5^
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n^KiPRAI RECOM’V^PNDATIONS\\

W‘fe.
conducted against the Re-r shall beAn independent inquiry

/ easurement Committee comprising of Muhammad Tehmasip, i,m- ! m
RFO Pervaiz, Forester and ADCDFO, Muahmmad Muzzaffar

dubious report putting the state interest at i'Mansehra for their 

slake.
!•Ic-.. {;
i;s

m-'
:i

A detailed stoJk taking shall be undertaken of the timber lying in 

ail the roadside depots of Upper and Lower Kohistan, Forest
transportation under Northern Area

-

If Division prior to allowing 
Timber Amnesty Policy. Record of such stock taking should be

Conservator of Forest and Chief

r

iBpi-
kept in District Forest Office, _

of Forest offices for record and,reference in such
rf

!.■- '■

ifI. Consef^ator 

like cases. if

shall not be posted in important forest district 
such Northern Area Timber

■

«i lil-reputed officers 
like Kohistan especially when 
Amnesty Policy is in pipeline / operation.

r
I

1

iiSr departmental representative / Prosecutor 
against the interest of the

Basic role of
(Mr.Muhammad Shoaib, DFO) was 
department for which he shall be warned

;

pi>'
p|i 
PSS" \

V iV

m <tZOi

SECRETARY ^ \]j
benevolent-fund cell ^

>^7 tj« SHAH WA^^Rrt^AN ) 
IWANAGlNG^DlRECTOR 

FOREST DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION

!
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
FORESTRY, ENVIRONMENT & WILDLIFE DEPARTMEI^T

No.SO(EsLt}'Envt/l-50(69)/2012/'
Dated Pesh; 20^' October, 201^

■f.

lAy^

J

To

' Mr, Muhammad Tariq,
Divisional Forest Officer (BPS-18),
C/0 Chief Conservator of Forests,
Central & Southern Forest Region-I, Peshawar.

Subject: SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.

I am directed to enclose herewith Show Cause Notice (in duplicate) 

duly signed by the Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa for necessary action.

2, Please acknowledge the receipt.

( MIR
• SECTION OFFICER (ESTT)

/
EndstiNo.g date even

Copy is forwarded to :

1. PS to Secretary, Forestry, Environment & Wildlife Department.

2. Chief Conservator of Forests, Central & Southern Forest Region-I, 
Peshawar, alongwith a copy of the Show Cause Notice as well as inquiry 
report with the request that on the receiving of reply on the Show Cause 
Notice of the accused officer, comparative statement with comments of 
the department may be furnished to this department within stipulated 
period.

SECTION OFFICER (ESTT)

r\Jo..73sI*
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government of KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

-.i

1
■■f

E:

Ifc g^HOW CAUSE NOTI^

c«, K.,b=, P.K™unK», .. c™p.»n. Ab«ri,P
Discipline) Rules, 2011, do 

Forest Department,

m
I Pervez Khattak

K»,P.r P.«b"K»-. “™"”re'!"re,.BPS-«)Mr. Muhammad Tariq, Divisional Forest Officer (b

&Im,m hereby serve you 

as follows:
am

that consequent upon the yo^wLe” gteTopportunity of

by the Enq^ ''“[[’"ommun,cation No SO(Estt)Envt/1-8/Tar,q 

DFO/2k14/2413-2415 dated 02/06/2014

mm (i)Inm and
II

b,,rcr.tron "S s «
?our defence before the Enqu„-y Officer:

have committed the following

a
i yji) on
iI
s

acts/omissions specified in
1 am satisfied that you 

Rule-3 of the said Rules;

Inefficiency.
Misconduct.

1,

2.
tentatively decided to impose

^ ^ ) -Ha IwL Post- gt S V (
haveAs a result thereof0, as Competent Authority

rtWe boei2,
you the penalties of.

Jp-ia.U sflisi
Upon

rule-14(4) (b) of the Rulesunder
{Uj 3

ibid.

why the aforesaid penalty 

desire to be heard in person.
Show Cause as totherefore, required lo

and also intimate whether you
You are 

should not be imposed upon you
3.

it shalldays of its receipt by you
ex-parte action shall be

If no reply to this notice is received within seven
defence to put in and in that case, an4.

have nobe presumed that you 

taken against you.
IHQ

IS enclosed.A copy of the findings of the Enquiry Officer
5

v; •V.

(PERVEZ KHATTAK) 
CHIEF MINISTER, 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA/- 
COMPETENT ADTORJTY

r
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To,m
The Honorable Chief Ivlihister 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar 
(Competent Authority)

Through: - PROPER CHANNEL

REPLY TO THE SHOW-CAUSE NOTICESubject: -

Reference administrative deptt: No.SO (Estt) Envtt/l-50(69)/2012/4340 dated 21.11.2014 
and CCF-I southern Region Endorsement No. 1135/E dated 14.11.2014, received on 17.11.2014.

It is most humbly prayed that I have been served with show-cause notice wherein it has been said that I, 
have been found guilty of

(i) Mis-conduct and 
In-efflciency(ii)

Consequent upon which the following punishment has been tentatively recommended to be
visited upon:

(i) Reversion to the rank of SDFO (BPS-17)
(ii) Recovery of Rs. 15,48000/-

And I have been asked to show cause as to why the above punishment be hot awarded.

R/Sir,

With due regard to the learned members of the inquiry committee it is brought oh record that:

1. Despite of my repeated requests neither awarded me the opportunity to cross-examine the 
prosecution witnesses nor to produce the opportunity to produce defense witnesses, thus deprived 
me of the valuable right of defense.

2. The learned inquiry committee was appointed to separate the facts and fictions but unfortunately 
the learned inquiry committee badly failed to fulfill the requirement of natural justice and to act 
as judge ratheracted as a prosecutor which is very much clear from the inquiry report itself Cross 
examination was the job Of prosecution which the learned inquiry committee did. This clearly 
shows the malafide intensions of the learned inquiry committee.

3. The learned committee did not consider my submissions at all, submitted in defense reply to the 
charge sheet and formed their opinion on whims and surmises without substantiating the 
allegation/charges with irrecoverable proofs.

4. The learned inquiry committee submitted its report after a period of approximately six months 
which is time barred as per (Efficiency and Disciplinary rules, 2011). Astonishingly during this 
length of period I was only given two hours’ time to defend myself

1
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5. The petitioner also showed his concerns on the appointment of Mr. Shah Wazir Managing 
^ Director FDC as technical member of the learned inquiry committee.

I The technical member’s brothers who are Forest contactors tin violation of Civil Service
Conduct rules') are having grievances against me because they were not given any undue
favor despite the directives of Mr. Shah Wazir member of the inquiry committee) while I
was posted as DFO Upper KohistanTAnnex-D

6. The learned inquiry committee deliberately avoided to produce the facts which your petitioner 
placed on record before the inquiry committee.

7. The learned inquiry committee failed to conclude any charge while discussing particular 
allegation. The inquiry report clearly shows that the committee was pre-occupied, therefore the 
report is malafide and baseless.

8. The learned inquiry did not at all discuss and considered the job description of the DFO and other 
staff as per Forest Manual-II (Annex-II).

9. The learned inquiry committee did not discuss the poor situation of writ of law in District 
Kohistan which is not like other settled Districts of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

R/Sir,

Besides these voids andflaws of the inquiry committee and inquiry report, in response to the 
show cause, I reiterate that I have not done anything in violation to the rules and regulations and explain 
the factual position as under:

^ Charge No.l page 8 of the inquiry report

The committee in his report admitted that tour diaries of the petitioner proved no major absence and even 
my presence in the office on a Gaztted holiday was confirmed but the committee failed to comprehend 
my presence on 14’** August (Independence Day). On the day officers are supposed to be present to 
celebrate the day with prayers and hoisting of National flag. This is irrecoverable malafide of the 
committee.

The inquiry committee also added that my tour diaries were not authenticated by the prosecutor. The 
copies submitted to the inquiry committee were obtained from the DFO Upper Kohistan office and to 
substantiate the same it was required to compare with Log book of the govt: vehicle mentioned in the tour 
diaries and also the dispatch register of Kohistan Forest Division, as these are bearing proper office 
Numbers. But the committee with malafide intensions deliberately avoided the same, even to ask me to 
authenticate the same.

Further as already elaborated in my defense statement in reply to the charge sheet, that DFO Upper 
Kohistan has multifarious nature of duties i.e. to attend of meetings convened by the high ups whose 
offices are located at Peshawar, Abbottabad and Manshera, to conduct timber auctions twice in a month at 
Goharabad and Dargai depots, attendance of civil courts and honorable high court in different litigation 
cases, inspection of sites/forests, inspection of timber depots and distribution of timber at Dargai and 
Goharabad depots etc. therefore if DFO is not available in the office then it should not be presumed that 
he is absent from his duty. Due to these responsibilities the presence of DFO Upper Kohistan 
headquarter is rare and cannot be present on

on
headquarter all the month. I performed my duties as

2
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mentioned in Forest manual II. These aspects of duties for which I was responsible and therefore to stay 
(Butside headquarter. This has been deliberately omitted with malafide intensions.

This allegation is not proved. The committee while ignoring the aforesaid irrecoverable facts has 
concluded that casual presence of the petitioner was substantiated by almost all the accused officials 
during cross examination. This statement of the committee is in itself based onmalevolence. The accused 
staff is of one sub-division and that too located far away from Dassu (headquarter) and they are not 
supposed to authenticate my presence on headquarter. Reliance on such like verbal statement is just based 
on malice. The inquiry committee did not mention the complications in the working of the department in 
general and matters relating to the Amnesty policy of Northern Area timber in vogue, if occurred with any 
irrecoverable proof in specific because there is not even a single written or verbal complaint. The inquiry 
committee is admitting itselfthat apparently looks that I casually attended my office which is not 
sufficient to hold me guilty of the charge of absence from duty.

> Charge No.2 page 9 of the inquiry report:

The learned inquiry committee conceded that this allegation (Dissatisfaction of DC Kohistan on my 
performance) is not proved and unfounded so needs no explanation.

As regards the appearance before the PIT team on 14.9.2013 is concerned. I was never asked by the PIT 
team, neither verbally nor in writing to appear before them and the prosecution failed to prove that I was 
informed to appear before PIT. I was informed on my cell phone on the evening of 13^^ August, 2013 by 
the office superintend CF Upper Hazard, to direct the field staff to appear before the PIT team on 
14.09.2013 at Besham. Had I been directed/informed I would have appear before the PIT team. However 
it is the prior requirement of the inquiry committee to inform the person required in writing well before 
the date fixed which the PIT team did not fialfill. Therefore it is prayed that I should not be held 
responsible for others errors. The matter is discussed in detail in my defense reply to the charge sheet.

The allegation of bribe is not proved as conceded by the learned inquiry committee therefore needs no 
comments.

There is no specific conclusion made by the learned inquiry committee in the end of para.

> Charge No.3 page 10 of the inquiry report;
Legal Status of the alleged theft timber:

It was required and top priority to determine the factual and legal status of the alleged 
theft timber according to Forest Ordinance 2002 but unfortunately none of the inquiry did the 
needful intentionally, even giving them the written and verbal explanations as detailed under:

1. The alleged theft was the remains of timber that was illegally cut by the owners during 
1994- 2003 from the private (Guzara Forests) in retaliations of the ban imposed by the 
Federal government on commercial harvesting of forests during 1993. The Forest deptt: 
and local administration even government failed to stop that illegal cutting. Thenafter 
five amnesty policies were given for the disposal of the illicit timberto the owners during 
1998-2009 by different governments keeping in view the peculiar status of the District 
Kohistan and poor position of writ of law.

•l: •‘i



2. The alleged theft timber was not on Forest deptt: record i.e. neither timber form 7 nor on 
form 17 so it cannot be claimed as government property.

3. The alleged theft timber was the remaining of the illicit cut timber lying carried to KKH 
roadside for transportation to depot under Amnesty policy but couldn’t due to one reason 
or the other. In addition to the alleged theft timber even now more than 6-7 lacs Cft of 
illicit cut timber is lying in Kohistan. Is there any gain or loss to the government 
exchequer from that timber?

4. The Forest deptt: has 20% share in kind when the timber is legally transported to the 
government depots and after distribution by the committee. 20% govt: share is then put 
for open auction, transportation charges are also met by the government. It is also to ^ 
clarify that the theft timber was owned purely by the locals and was not the property of 
government and later it was recovered by the Forest staff so it is wrong that any loss has 
been caused to the government exchequer which should be recovered from any 
officer/official.

5. The theft occurred on the midnight of 24'*' and 25*’’ August (midnight of Saturday and 
Sunday) which being holidays can’t be counted towards absence. It is also added that as 
per section 60 Of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest Ordinance 2002 “Government should not 
be responsible for any loss or damage which mav occur in respect of anv timber or other
Forest produce at a depot established under a rule made under 58. or detained elsewhere.
for the purpose of this ordinance, and no Forest Officer shall be responsible for anv such
loss or damage, unless he causes such loss maliciously or fraudulently. The allegation is
discussed in detail in defense statement in reply to the charge sheet.

6. For the retrieval of the alleged theft timber I suspended all the transportation with 
immediate effect on 12 p.m. on 25"' August, 2013 (Annex-III)and the transportation 
later on restored by the Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Region II (Annex-IV)on 
the recommendation of Conservator of Forests Upper Hazara Circle after confirmation 
that the theft timber was not admixed in the Northern Region “Amnesty policy 2013” 
timber.

I

was

The learned inquiry committee concealed the following realities maliciously which leave no doubt of 
the ill and malafide intensions of the learned inquiry committee.

i. On 27*’’ August, 2013 the second day of the occurrence Substantial quantity 94500 
Cft) of alleged theft timber was seized in Darel and Tangir depots of Northern Area 
in the presence and active support of DFO Darel alongwith Conservator Upper 
Hazara Forest Circle (Annex-V).

ii. The timber was brought back to Kohistan by staff Rest of the theft timber (when 
could not be admixed due to suspension of transportation of Amnesty Policy timber 
and strict checking) was brought back by the locals. The SDFO Harban posted later 
on has also confirmed in written that the theft timber is retrieved in total which is 
available on record as mentioned in fact finding inquiry report.

iii. It is also confirmed by the report of checking committee constituted by the CCF 
Northern Region II that no excess or admixture of Kohistan timber was found in the 
halted 68 trucks (available on record) so it is very much clear that when the theft 
timber is not transported to down districts then it remain intact in the jurisdiction of



4 Kohistan therefore no loss to the owners occurred while the loss to the govt: 
exchequer is out of question. But unfortunately these facts are bottled-up by the 
learned inquiry committee and took it in negative sense.

0 p-

The sub-committee comprising of Mr.MuhammadSohaib DFO (Prosecutor) and 
Raja Imtiaz (DFO Kohistan) was appointed to verify the retrieval of the theft timber. 
They submitted the report that timber is lying in the same depots/spots but it cannot 
be ascertain that it is the same theft timber or not. Sir that theft timber was not 
having any proper identification mark and the timber of Kohistan is same like 
therefore they reported the doubt. The benefit doubt always goes to the accused but 
it is not given intentionally.

IV.

The learned inquiry committee wrongly reflected in their report at page No. 7 para 
(III) that 54 trucks V/ere halted in the jurisdiction of Siraii Forest Division due to 
excess or theft timber. These trucks were halted due to expiry of time period 
Amnesty Policy of Northern Area timber.
The learned inquiry committee did not even discuss a single word of the action 
taken by your petitioner that was the requirement of my chair, which are 
summarized as follow:

V.

VI.

Correspondence and meetings with local administration and Police to 
extend full cooperation to forest staff in the protection of not only illicit 
timber but also the lease timber lying on road side but they totally failed to 
do so while they were having checkposts on the same roads from where the 
theft timber was transported across the river (Annexes-VI to XII).

A.

B. Mr. Abdul Manan was put under suspension for the charges of absence 
from duty and involvement in the incident (Annex-XIII) who was 
reinstated by the Chief Conservator directly without consultation of the 
petitioner (Annex-IVX).

C. Proper disciplinary action was initiated against the all the staff of Harban 
sub-division including the SDFO that can be validated from the office 
record also.

D. The SDFO was transferred immediately by the petitioner.

Charge No.4 page 11 of the inquiry report:

The learned inquiry team in its findings reported about the language “a bit in disregard to the 
service decorum just to satisfy their whims without quoting as to what was exactly against the office 
decorum and did not explain and substantiated the same. This allegation is discussed in detail in para 4 of 
my defense statement to the charge sheet.; The learned inquiry committee deliberately did not discuss the 
ill intensions and partial treatment of the then Chief Conservator of Forests Northern Region II. This 
allegation is also not proved.
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Charse No.5 page 12 of the inquiry report:

The committee conceded that the allegation is not proved therefore needs no comments.

Sir,

With due respect the learned members of the inquiry committee. They made contradictory 
statements on page 10 of their report, it is clearly mentioned that charge of bribe could not be 
substantiated while on page 12 before making recommendation the committee wrote “ keeping in view 
the above, charge of corruption and misconduct partly established. The charge of inefficiency however 
was not proved.

It is really flabbergasting that none of the allegation has been proved and without any proof the committee 
in contradiction to their own statement gives its findings that misconduct and corruption are partly 
proved.

While the show cause notice has been issued for in-efficiency and misconduct in utter disregard 
to the findings of the inquiry committee which too are in contradiction to their own statement which 
proves beyond any doubt their malafide

In the light of the foregoing submissions it is most humbly prayed that the findings of the inquiry 
committee are without proofs and based on whims and surmises do not call for any legal action.

I may graciously be absolved from the unfounded charges leveled against me and exonerated.

It is further prayed that I may be allowed to explain further in person also.

v-

Muhammad Tariq (BPS-18)
Ex-DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Division

Copy forwarded to in advance to for information and further necessary action please:

1. Private Secretary to the Chief Secretary government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2. Private Secretary to Secretary Environment government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
3. Chief Conservator of Forests-1 southern Region Peshawar.

A

Muhammad Tan^%(B^-l 8) 
Ex-DFO Upper Kohi; orest Division

6
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'0 GOVERNMENT OF KHVBER PAKHTUNKV^WA
Forestry, environment & wildlife department 

Dated Pesh; March, 2015

-'.f

'SJ!
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NOTIFICATION
■ 5

rtientioned in the Charge Sheet and Statement of
(&PS-18) vvas

Discipline) Rules, 2011, for the charges as 
Aiip.oations dated 25/12/2013, sen/ed upon the said officer;

i!AND WHEREAS, Enquiry Committee comprising Mr. Tariq Rashid, (SG BS-19), 
Reforms Coordinator, Finance Department and Mr. Shah Wazir Khan (55-19) Managing Director, ^ 
Forest Development Corporation, to conduct the inquiry against the said accused officer,

AND WHEREAS, the Enquiry Committee, after having examined the charges, evidence 
.... explanation of the accused officer, submitted its report, wherein the charges against ^ 
being of sWious nature have been established beyond reasonable doubt;

!
i;

•jn record and 
t'lC officer

/iMD WHEREAS, the Competent Authority, after considering the Inquiry ^^eport and
Show Cause Notice upon the said officer to which heother related documents, of the case, sen/ed a

and provided him opportunity of personal hearing;replied
NOVV THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, after having considered the charges 

OP rec^/M^gs of tA Enqui^ Committee, the explanation of 
hDD'n hi/.' in person and exercising his powers under Rule-14(5)ln) read with Rule 4(lKb)(i; of ..he
Kivlx},' Pakhtunhhwa Government 5e,-rants (eff'^^'e^cyS. Discipline) Ruies^ of 200/-"

nrHor nenaRv of "Dismissal fvom service ; snd Recovery of Ks. /
■' ^ ' Divisional Forest Officer (BPS-18) or Forest Department with

i .

irupuse '<!
Mr, Muhammad Tariq,.ipO"!

nvmediate effect.

CHIEF MINISTER, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

nat-pH Posh: March. 2Q15.Fndmu Mo. 50(F^.rt'iF£8iV^D/l-B/TariO DFO/2.ki1 

Copy is forwarded to:-

Chief Conservator of Forests, Central and Southern Forest Region-!, Pesnawar.
1)

3;
Dircaor 
OiTic't.T
Pesl'dwar, 
Master file. 
Office order file.
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To,n
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jQ7or>^
p,6^

V;
^ ■ - The Honorable Chief Mlriisler 

• :i Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,Peshawar 
., '' •(Competent Authority) ^ :

>
i

Subject:- REVIEW PETITION
,

'Reference--Secretary;;Enyironment office Notification No SO (Estt)FE(&WD/l- 
8/Tariq DFO/2Kil4-282'6.O0 dafed;--12;0B,20:15 

■: : CTN . 'v: ,
1 was issued with a show-caiise notice for the following charges:

Mis-conducfland ■
If In-efficiency:

Gonsequent_upon which the^folipyvingpunishnie^^ has awarded by yours good self;

Dismissal from service ■ ’
Recovery of Rsf 15:48000/-

As per Efficiency and Disciplinary rules, 2011 I have the opportunity to submit the 
review petition oh the following grounds:

1.
!

(i)
(ii)

•rR/Sir,
j*

The above referred Notification issued is illegal and unjustified as per rules and 
regulations. ' ■ ' - "

The competent authority caiinot'enhance the penalty recommended by the ■ 
committee untifahd unless/another Wiow cause notice proper reason is given in writing

-‘s not done which shows ill intension of the authority towards me and 
preoccupied'mend set. .

fhe orders are issued while.status quo is already granted by the Peshawar High Court 
Abbottabad in the instant enquiry therefore carries no Justification and should be 
wifhdrawir. This, was brought inThemotice of Secretary Establishment both in written and 
verbal while summoned, fonplerspna! hearing but he did not consider the 
was

With due regard the following facts:and realities it is brought to your kind notice that:

Lacunas in the Enquiry Report

Despite of my repeatedjiieqiiests.neilhei: awarded me the opportunity to cross-examine the 

prosecution witnesses nor tovproduce the opportunity to produce defense witnesses, thus 
deprived'me of the valuable-right-of defense.

enquiry

same and also 1
not given enough opportunity for defense but only 5 minutes.

1.

! • .a1;■
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I
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• 'i
^ 2. The* learned i-- inquiry committee jwas appointed to separate the facts and fictions but 

unfoitunately the learned^ iiilquiry,,committee badly failed to fulfill the requirement of 

natural justice and to act as jiudge ratheracted as a prosecutor which is very much clear 
from the inquiry report itself. Cross examination was the job of prosecution which the

. learned inquiry commitpe did. This clearly shows the malafide intensions of the learned 
inquiry committee. i. j; 1 ,

i

3. The learned committee;did not consider my submissions at all, submitted in defense reply 
to the charge sheet and* jfornied their opinion on whims and surmises without 
substantiating the allegalionVpha'rges with irrecoverable proofs.

V
Hi ,

4. The learned inquiry committee submitted i 
months which is lime baWed

Its report after a period of approximately six 
as. per (Efficiency and Disciplinary rules, 2011). 

As!onis^liingly. during this length ol; period I was only given two hours’ time to defend 
myself .............

, t.

5. The petitioner also showed his concerns on the appointment of Mr. Shah Wazir 
Managing Diiectqr .FDC^as technical member of the learned inquiry committee.
liLe technical mcmbcr^s brothers who are Forest contactors (in violation of Civil
Scn'icc Conduct rules) arc having grievances against me because they were not
given any undue favor despite the directives of Mr. Shah Wazir member of the
mquin- committee) whilej yasposted as DFO Unner Knhi.fnn rAnn.v.n

6. The learned mquiry committee delibera avoided to produce the facts which 
petitioner placed on record before' the inquiry

your
committee.

7. The^ learned inquiry ,conpnjU;^ failed to conclude 
allegatim-i. The, inquiry ^repori\'le shows that the 

therefore the report is malafide and biiseless.

8. The leayned' mquirv dicl nm at all disctiss and considered the job description of the DFO 
and other staff as per.Forest,Manual'-ij (Annex-ii).

9. Thedearned inquiry con:Ymilt|e;did not discuss the poor situation of writ of law 
Koh.istan which is not like otherJettled Districts of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

y charge while discussing particular 
committee was pre-occupied,

an

in District

R/Sir, .v: f.

Besides these voids an^iflaw^ oTthe inquiry committee and inquiry report, m response to
i reiterate that I haVe not done anything in violation to the rules and regulations 

and explain the factual position as underin" -
the show cause.

'' Charge No.l page 8 of the ihguirv report
L\

21'
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The committee in his report admiltec| that tour diaries of the petitioner proved no major absence 
even my presence iii the ortkebn a'Caztted holiday was confirmed but the committee failed 

to comprehend my presence ionj;^’''! ^Aui;|ust _(hulependence Day). On the day officers 
supposed, to be present,to ceiebVaCthe ■dayfwith prayers and hoisting of National Hag 

irrecoverable inalafide of the cbmm'ittee.-.i r ' • ••

The inquiry commiiiee also'ad^dbd .that my^tpur diaries were not authenticated by the prosecutor. 
The copies.submitted to the inquiry compiittee were obtained from the DFO Upper Kohistan 
office and to substantiate the same it Iwas required to compare with Log book of the govt; vehicle 

mentioned in the tour diaries and also th^ dispatch register of Kohistan Forest Division, as these 
are bearing proper office ’ Numbers.^ Biit the'committee with malafide intensions deliberately 
avoided the same, even to ask me to authenticate the same.

Further as already elaborated in my defense statement in reply to the charge sheet, that DFO 
Uppei Kohistan has multifarious nature pi -duties i.e. to attend of meetings convened by the high 
ups whose.-!offices., are-, located ,alTPeshawar:-Abboitabad and Manshera, to conduct timber 
auctions.-twice; in a month-at -Goharabad. and Dargai depots, attendance of civil courts and 
honorable-high court in dilferent. li,l;igatiQn|Cases; inspection of sites/forests, inspection of timber 
depots and distribution-of-timber-at Dargai and Goharabad depots etc. therefore if DFO is not 
available in the ofllce then it'should not be presumed that he is absent from his duty. Due to 
these responsibilities the presence of DFO Upper Kohistan on headquarter is rare and cannot be 
present oh headquarter all.themiohili.’fperfofmed my duties as mentioned in Forest manual 11. 
These aspects of duties for which ! Was responsible and therefore to slay outside headquarter. 
This has been deliberately omitted With malafide intensions.

.i

■

are
. This is

, 1

This allegation is not proved. The committee; while ignoring the aforesaid irrecoverable facts has 
concluded that casual presence of the petitioner was substantiated by almost all the accused 
officials during'.cross * examination. •'This'' statement of the. . . ^ , committee is in itself based
onmalevdlehcer The accused’^taff-is of one siib-division and that loo located far away from 
Dassu (head'quartcr) dnd they; areWioV supposed to authenticate my presence on headquaner. 
Reliance oil shell like veibhl staiemeht'is ;iusTba.sed on malice. The inquiry committee did not 
mention ihe-complications ih (he wxirk’ing 6‘f the department in general and matters relating to the 
Amnesty policy of Northern -Area limbeT in vbgue. if occurred with any irrecoverable proof in 
specific because there is not W'eh'a single written or verbal complaint. The inquiry 
admitting iiselfthai apparenily-look's that i’casually attended my offee which is not sufneient to 
hold me guilty of the charge of absence from-duty.

committee is

, >
^ Charge No.2 nat?c 9 of thc-inouin' report;

The learned-inquiry committee-conceded that this allegation (Dissatisfaction of DC Kohistan 
my performancej is not proved and iinfoiijided.so needs no explanation.

As regards the appearance belore the Pit team on 14.9.2013 is concerned. I was never asked by 
the PIT team, rieidier verbally npr m wiitihg io appear before them and the prosecution failed to 
prove that 1 was informed .to appeal; iVkdro PIT. I was informed on my cell phone on the evening

on

3- >■-

-.. V I 7’- ;;
■ !V ; ;■

■!’ ;
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C P^6T
of 13"’ August, 2013 by the office Viperimend CF Upper Hazara, to direct the field staff to 

gopear .before the PIT team on- 14.09.2013 :at Besham. Had I been directed/informed I would 
have appear before the PIT team. However it. is the prior requirement of the inquiry committee to

'";'''^i.'i"i^:"'^l"’efbre the date fixed which the PIT team did not 
fulfill. Ther.efore.it is prayed tfiat l. ihoiild not be held responsible for others 
discussed in demii in' my. defen|e reply t6; the charge sheer.

The allegation of bribe is hVotJprofal riseoit&ded by the learned inquiry committee therefore 
needs no comments. '• -• ' '. t . 'I '-n .
There is no specific conclusiq^made’bjithe learned inquiry committee in the end of para.

errors. The matter is

^ Charge No.3 page 10 of the inquiry report:
Legal Status of the alleged theft timber:

’ ' - determine the factual and legal status of the
alleged..dieft,timber^according lo.Forest.Ordinance 2002 but unfortunately none of the

.. the needful.:infentiohally, even giving them the written and verbal
explanations as detailed under:'

:;r'' alleged theft’was'the;, remains of timber that was illegally cut by the owners
.during 1994: 2003Jroiji iheyrivate (Guzara Forests)
imposed by the Federa|-goiernmeni on commercial harvesting of forests during 

1.993. 1 he.Forest.depu;.:and.local administration

in retaliations of the ban

....
even government failed to stop 

. ^ c - -that Illegal cutting. Thenafier live amnesty policies were given for the disposal of
die, owners during I99S-2009 by different governments

•• keeping m Viewv fhe peculiar stmus of the District Kohistan and poor position of 
- . .writ of law.,

, .2. , fhe alleged tlie'I'J timbpf'was not on Forest deptt: record i.e. neither timber form 

7 noi on form 17 so it cannot be claimed as government property.
.0. Hie alleged theft timber wtis the remaining of the illicit cut timber lying carried 

to KKH roadside for transRortation to depot under Amnesty policy but couldn 
due to one reason or the other. In addition to the alleged theft timber, 
more than 6-7 laps. Cft. of il.lici.t cut timber is lying in Kohistan. Is there any gain 
or loss to.the government e.xchequer from that timber?

4. Ihe Forest depil: hgs 2d%..5iyre in kind when the timber is legally transported to 

the goverpnien| deiinii; a;nd,,after distribution by the committee. 20% govt: share 
IS then pm. );3r,o.pen.;|iuc5ion, transportation charges are also met by the 
governihent. It'^i.s also to clarify that the theft timber was owned purely by the 
locals and was. not ^th.e. property .of government and later it was recovered by the 
Forest staff so it is wrong that any loss has been caused to the government

.. exchequer which should..beaecovered from any officer/official.
5. The theft occtirrecJ on ilfo midnight of 24'" and 25'" August (midnight of Saturday 

. and Sunday), which, being holidays can’t be counted towards absence It
added that .as per section'.60 Of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Forest Ordinance 2002 
‘•Govei nment sl.oiilil not he rcsnon.sihk- I'or iiiiy lo.ss nr dnimii.e whi. h

’t

even now

is also

may occur in
/■ 4.l . t ; ;i
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respect of any timber or other forest nvnihico 
niiulc uiulet-58;'or (Ictain-cd clscwherf^ fn.- .ho 
Forest Officer shall- be rc^nonsible for

depot established under a nilr 
purpose of this ordinnneo^ :incl

. , .--------ally such loss or duniiipp. unless In*
• such loss malicio».slv:or fn<ii.iiilentlv. The nllt^patin,. :

Statement in reniv to tlic.cluirge sheet 
6. For the

no
enuses

III detail in defence

retneval of the all^eged theft timber I suspended all the transportation with 
.mmed.ate .effect on’n2 ,p.m. on 25-" At,gush 2013 (A,tnex-m)a,td the 

_ . hanspo,'lat,on jvas later on lestored by the Chief Conservator of For ests Northern
, Region II .(AnijeN-ly)on:t.he uecommendation of Conservator of Foiests Upper 

Hazaia Cncle;alte,: oonn.™tion',ha, the thelt timber was not admixed in the 
Northern Regio'n "Amnesty policy 2013" timber.

i

The learned i I
inquiry committee concealed the following realities maliciously 

doubt of the HI and malande inteiisions of the learned inquiry committee. which leave no

" occurrence Substantial quantity
4o00 .Cft) of allqge^d, lh'ef| itimber was seized in Da,-el and Tangir depots of

'■ .p.resence and active support of DFO Darel alongwith
Conservator.Upper,Hazara Forest Circle (Annex-V).

•in
1.

II. . The limbpn.yvas.brought back to Kohistan by staff Rest of the theft timber
(when could not;be,admixed due to suspension of transportation of Amnesty 
obey timber and-strict checking) was brought back by the locals. The SDFO 

•y, Harbaivposted..later, on.has..also conlii-nied in written that the theft limber is 

. retrieved iptlotai. whiqh.is available
■1

on record as mentioned in fact Hnding
inquiry report.

■0 :o:'i ? i.i'ic’

iii’. - Uls^lsb c^nnnhed by'lhe report of checking committee constituted bv the 

ech Noi-lhqm ihp, no excess or admixture of Kohistan timbei’ was
fouiid ,n the. hailed 68. t,-licks {available on ,-eco,-d) so it is ve,-y much clear 
lial when the theft tiniber is not lranspo,-ted to down districts then it i-emam 
mtact.,n the.lunsdiclipniqf Kohistan lhe,elb,e no loss to the owners occu,-,ed 
vvhile fee loss to the govt: exchequer is out of question. But unfo.-tunalely

.. these facts are tottled-up^.by the learned inquiry committee and took it in 
negative sense.

* I r..

'''• : iVh-.MuhammadSohaib DFO (Prosecutor)
and. Raja lmt,aZ|(Dy-0 Kohistan) was appointed to verify the i-etrieval of the 
l icit nmber-, I hey submitted the report that limber is lying in the same 
depoLs/spots biit.ii can.iiol be ascertain that it is the same theft timber or not. 

1. lyii.^i-.was rjotjiaving any proper identification mark and the
timberol Kohistan IS Si^mc like therefore they reported the doubt 
doubt always gbb|iathe,accused but it is not given intentionally.

The benefit

5
p
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■ v-f The'lemie^;inciui?y.cbmjWttee wrongly reflected in their report at page No. 7 

para/ni).that|54 tmcks; were halted in the jurisdiction of Siran Forest 
Dtvtsion due to,eNcess pr theft timber. These trucks were halted due to expiry 
of tune period Amnesly.Foiicy of Northern Area timber.

. vi.^ The learned’ incluiryj committee did 
action takejr by your petitioner that 
are summarized as Follow;

t l\ •:

/?/7
;1/ : ;•

•i*

not even discuss a single word of the 
the requirement of my chair, whichwas

)r
i i 1.:•

A. Correspondence and meetings with local administration and Police to extend
■ .. the protection of not only illicit timber but

alsojthe lease tiinber’lyii'ig bn road side but they totally failed to do so while 
they; were having checkposts on the same roads from where the theft timber 
was n-ansported^across the river (Annexes-VI to Xli).

I

B. MrjAbdul ;^amm was pul under suspension for the charges of absence ft om 
duty,and uiTOlvenienpin the incident (Annex-XIII) who was reinstated by the
Chief; Cpnsprvator directly- without consultation of the petitioner (Annex- 
IVX}.

'•I-

i
J •

•"‘^PPCd'SCipIimary.action Was initiated against the all the staff of Harban 
sub-division inciuding the SDFO. As per requirement of the E & D Rules 
first they were^caHed.uponjo explain their position and after submission of 
the replies when found ]he same unsatisfactory, An enquiry committee was 

constituied_an4pre issued proper charge sheets/memo of allegations with in 
stipulated time jpermd that was confirmed and validated by the Secretary 
Bsiablishmem dlninu' ihe'course 
record. j

f: ■ ■ ■ '

D. 7'he SDEO:wasnransferrcd immediately by the petitioner.
^ ■ yy'- I- ■' ^
^ Charge No.4 pauo-l l. of the, inuuirv.renort:

The learned inc|Uiry team in iis lindings reported about the language ‘^a bit in disregard to 

t e service decorum just wsatiyyptheir vvhims without quoting as to what was exactly against 
e office decorum and did not explain and substantiated the same. This allegation is discussed in 

de ail ,n para 4 of my defense statement to the charge sheet. The learned inquiry committee 
e iberately did not discuss the. ill intensiohs and partial treatment of the then Chief Conservator 

of Forests Northern Region II. .this allegation is also not proved.

^ Charge No.5 page 12 of thc'inciuii'V rcnort:

C.

/

of personal hearing available on office

I

committee,CQnceddd that'ihe allegation is not proved therefore needs no comments.The

Sir,
s’. .

' 1 A ry... 'd i;?.:!... i:,:-
......
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With, due lespecl ■tl|jd|uned.',pembers ol' the inquiry committee. They made 

Contradictory statements on paie^:0;pfjthdir,report, it is'clearly mentioned that charge of bribe 
• could not be substantiated;^ vy|tile-:6n‘'pagei IZ; before making recommendation the committee

wrote ■■ keepingbi view the <|ov| chargeibf^fcorruption and misconduct partly established. The 
charge of inefficiency hdvveveijj yvas not .proved '

It IS really Ilabb'ergasting’ihat;none :prrhe;ai!e^^^^ has been proved and without any proof the
committee m coniradictiph td :thei;rnovy,f':statement gives its findings that misconduct and 
corruption arc nartiv proved' *

'It. *.i 't »

.J. '
»*

■ • ^ ■ i'v; ■

While the show cause^noticebag lieen issued for in-efficiency and misconduct in utter 
disregard to the findings of the inquiry committee which too are in contradiction to their own 

Statement which proves beyond any doubt their malafide
r f

In the light.of the forepoing siibmjs^ions it is most humbly prayed that the findings of the inquiry 

comrnmeeare without proofo|nd bksa:OT^^ surmises do not call for any legal action.

I may graCiousIS'-tbe absotvedi.lifomMthe unfounded charges leveled against me and 
exonerated from the penalties awardedTQime.'

It is further prayed that I may be alfowcd to e.xplain further in person also.I

'.J : nr 'c. :

■ Muhammad Taiiq (BPS-I8)- i- 
Ex-DFO Upper Kohistan Forest Division

>4 «- ■ - i _ - , I ,

I

;

Copy forwarded to in a'dvance to fof information and further necessary action please:

1. Private Secretary to the Chief Secretary government of Khyber Pakhlunkh 
■2. Private Secretaono Sca-etaVy Ehvironmenl government of Khyber Pakhiunkhwa. 
3. ChiefConservaiQr of FbVests-l southern Region Peshawar.

. i

wa.

■i

• 4
I

MuHammad Tariq'^^al^I.g) .r"'. - ::
Ex-dVo Upper lCohist^vl^R^|■esl-Division

■>
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aJi/ldPiSrk^ 'AL
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'yy)/j ^7/% /:/ __Appellant(s)/Petitioner(s)

VERSUS
x/^

Respondent(s)

do hereby appointI/We
Mr. Khush Dil Khan, Advocate Supreme Court of Pakistan in the above 
mentioned case, to do all or any of the following acts, deeds and things.

1. To appear, act and plead for me/us in the above mentioned case in 
this Court/Tribunal in which the same may be tried or heard and 
any other proceedings arising out of or connected therewith.

2. To sign, verify and file or withdraw all proceedings, petitions, 
appeals, affidavits and applications for compromise or withdrawal 
or for submission to arbitration of the said case, or any other 
documents, as may be deemed necessary or advisable by them for 
the conduct, prosecution or defence of the said case at all its stages.

3. To receive payment of, and issue receipts for, all moneys that may 
be or become due and payable to us during the course of 
proceedings.

AND hereby agree:-

That the Advocate(s) shall be entitled to withdraw from 
the prosecution of the said case if the whole or any part 
of the agreed fee remains unpaid.

a.

In witness whereof I/We have signed this Wakalat Nama 
hereunder, the contents of which have been read/explained to. 
me/us and fully understood by me/us this_________________ __

uAttested & Accepted by
Signature k if Executants

Kha\)^
Khush\pil
AdvocaW Supfeme Court of Pakistan
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\ •I BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
jJ

APPEAL NO.795/2015

Muhammad Tariq 
Ex-Divisionat Forest Officer
Environment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. • APPELLANT

VERSUS

1. The Chief Minister 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Chief Minister's Secretariat, Peshawar

2. The Chief Secretary
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Civil Secretariat Peshawar

3. The Secretary
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Environment Department, Peshawar.

4. The Chief Conservator of Forests, 
Central and Southern Forest Region-1, 
Peshawar......................................... ........ Respondents

PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF 
RFSPONDENT NO. 01 TO 04

Respectfully Sheweth;

PRELIMINARY OBJECTION

1. The appeal is not maintainable in the present form

2. The appellant has no locus standi to bring the present appeal.

3. The appellant is legally estopped by his own conduct to bring the present 

appeal

4. The appeal is time barred
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\■ ■ FACTS
] •

.J Parawise comments are as under:

/. 1. Pertains to record hence no comments .

2. Pertains to record hence no comments.

3

3. It is correct. That the earlier enquiry committee was substituted by another 
Enquiry Committee by respondent No.Ol and the charge sheet and statement 
of allegation was served upon the appellant. Rest of the para pertains to 
record, hence needs no comments.

4. It is correct, but the appellant could not Justify the charges leveled against 
•him.

5. Incorrect, the enquiry has been conducted properly, as per law, rules on,the 
subject.

6. It is correct.

7. The penalty imposed upon the appellant was in accordance with the rules and 
regulations.

8. It relates to the record.

GROUNDS

A. In-correct. All the charges leveled against the appellant have been proved 
before the Enquiry Committee during enquiry proceeding

It is correct. The charge of absence of appellant frotti official duty was 

proved, therefore, the committee concluded that the appellant causally 

attended his office and for most of the time remained stationed at 

Abbottabad and disposing off his official correspondence.from there.

I.

The enquiry committee mentioned the issue of taking bribe in the 

report.

In-correct. The enquiry committee categorically mentioned that- 

appeliant is clear-cut involved in the lifting/stealing of 18000 Cft timber 

and its transportation in one night.



rr.

\
J It is in-correct. After detailed scrutiny of the correspondence, the 

committee recorded that the language used against the superior in the 

letters was inappropriate and in disregard to the service decorum.

IV.

r

It is correct.V.

B. In-correct. He was given equitable opportunity to defend himself as per norms 
of justice.

C. In-correct. Under Section-14 {5} (ii) read with rules 4(1) (b)(i) of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa E & D Rules 2011, the competent authority is empowered to 
reduce or enhance the punishment

D. In correct as explained above.

E. The competent authority, dis-agreed with the recommendation of Enquiry 
committee and enhanced the punishment in accordance with the rules as 
explained in para No. "C.

F. In-correct. As explain above.

G. In-correct. The appellant was dealt in accordance with law. .

In-correct; Two officials as co-accused were awarded' major penalty qf 
dismissal from service, whereas three 03 Nos of co-accused/officials 
have got status quo from Honorable High Court Circuit Bench 
Abbottabad.

I.

ii. In-correct as explained above.

H. The appellant failed to prove himself innocent, from the charges, leveled 
against him in the reply to the Charge Sheet and during personal hearing.

I. That the respondents also sought permission to advance additional grounds at 
the time of arguments so provided every opportunity within rules on the 
subject. ....

n
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PRAYERS/

In view of the above facts available on record it is humbly prayed that the appeal 

being unjustified and against the law. The appeal may please be dismissed with7 costf.I in the best interest of the state.

Chief Minister 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Chief Minister Secretariat Peshawar 
(Respondent No. 1)

Chief Secretary
Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ■ 

Civil Secretariat, Peshawar 
(Respondent No. 2)

Secretary
Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Environment Department 
Peshawar 

(Respondent No. 3)

Clyef Corv^ 
Central and Sou

to. e
St Region-1n

Pes r
esp^dent No. 4)

\
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r ♦I \. BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.
J APPEAL NO. 795/2015

Muhammad Tariq
Ex-Divisional Forest Officer
Environment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.-

r
APPELLANT

VERSUS
1. The Chief Minister 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Chief Minister's Secretariat, Peshawar

2. The Chief Secretary
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Civil Secretariat Peshawar

•i 3. The Secretary
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Environment Department, Peshawar.

4. The Chief Conservator of Forests, 
Central and Southern Forest Region-1, 
Peshawar....................................••••i..... Respondents

COUNTER AFFIDAVIT
The undersigned do hereby solemnly affirms and declare on oath that the contents of our written reply 

in the appeal is correct to the best of my knowledge and record and nothing has been concealed from 

the Honorable Tribunai.

• \\V.' Ar\\V\
OFCHIEFCO 

CENTRAL AND so™ "OREST REGION-1
PESHAWAR\
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
f

Service Appeal No. 795 72015

Applicant/AppellantMuhammad Tariq

Versus

RespondentsThe Chief Minister & others

APPLICATION FOR EARLY HEARING.

Respectfully Sheweth,

That the titled appeal is pending before this Hon'ble Tribunal 
and on the last date of hearing it was adjourned to 11.04.2016 

for arguments.

1.

That the date as fixed is too much long while the appeal is also 

pending for sufficient long time due to which not only the 

appellant is suffering but his family is also in agony and 

embarrassment condition.

2.

It is therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this 

application, the case may kindly be accelerated to the earliest possible 

date as convenient to this Hon’ble Tribunal in the interest of justice.

Applkant/Appellant
Through

(KhushDii^
hail

dvocate,
:6Xourt of PakistanSdl

Dated: / 12/2015

0

4.
\^Q^

/

pvdt ‘-V 

UeTtiCe

3 ll■

7
,
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1
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

i¥
Service Appeal No. 'jfS' /2015

Applicant/AppellantMuhammad Tariq
Versus

RespondentsThe Chief Minister & others

Affidavit

I, Muhammad Tariq, Ex, Divisional Forest Officer, Environment 

Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on 

oath that the contents of this application are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge, and nothing has been concealed from this Hon’ble Court.

Deponent

I
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/ BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

• i

Service Appeal No. 795/2015

Muhammad Tariq, 
Ex-Divisional forest officer, 
Environment Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa....... Appellant .t

Versus

v /
The Chief Minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister’s Secretariat, 
Peshawar and others............. Respondents

INDEX

r.'.ngmB\:nnexure^DescriptionTof(Documentsy iDate
1-2Memo of Reply.1.

'i.Copy of the judgment of 
Peshawar High Court Peshawar 

in writ petition No. 1892-P/2015.
3-624-06-2015 Reply/12.

\

Appellant

Through

Khush Dil Khan 
Advocate,
•Sufijxffte Court of Pakistan 
9-B, Haroon Mansion, 
Khyber Bazar, Peshawar. 
Cell #091-2213445

Dated: /T- / /2016

t

is ^



1O:f

jJ^FORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
Q »

Service Appeal No. 795/2015

Muhammad Tariq, 
Ex-Divisional forest officer, 
Environment Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa........ Appellant 'c

:r

Versus

The Chief Minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister’s Secretariat, 
Peshawar and others............

s

Respondents
:

REPLY TO APPLICATION FILED BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF 

RESPONDENT DEPARTMENT REGARDING FILING 

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS.

Respectfully Sheweth,
i

Preliminary Objections: ■■

Preliminary objections raised by answering respondents are erroneous and 

frivolous, the detailed replies thereof are as under:-
V

That the application is not maintainable in its present form and shape.I.

That the reply already filed by the respondent department supported 

by the relevant documents so further documentation is unjustified 

when the case is matured and arguments delivered by both the parties. 

It based on mala fide just to delay the case which unfair and unjusf

II.

r
.f-

'-.A

Reply to Facts of Application:

:
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■

• ®
delivered thus at . .4his stage submission of such application is 

unjustified and not warranted by law

That para No. 2 of the application is incorrect so denied. The appellant 

has challenged the order of Accountability Court No. Ithrough writ 

petition No. 1892-P/2015 in the Peshawar High Court Peshawar 

which was allowed and set aside the impugned order dated 

06-05-2015 vide judgment dated 24-06-2015 (Annexure Reply/1).

2.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that application of answering 

respondents may graciously be rejected and the appeal as prayed for may 

graciously be accepted with costs.

s!

i

Through r

Khush Dil Khan -:k
dvocat^

e Court of PakistanSn
Dated: I/o /2016

i

r

■.r.:

>
' 7-

7*

fr>.'
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The Chief Conservator of Forests 
Central Southern Forest Region-I 
PeshawarriT

)} Subject:- WRIT PETITION NO,1892/P-2015.

R/Sir,

Enclosed please find herewith a copy of the decision made by the 
honorable Chief Justice Peshawar High Court regarding restriction imposed by the 
learned Judge Accountability Court No: 1.

The decision is self explanatory and submitted for favour of 
information and further necessary action please.

Ex-Deputy CofStT^tor of Forests
Muhi madpariq

1

CP'^!7

bUl I w'\
/

'\

\

I
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'^•BEFORE THE HONOURABLE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. PESHAWAR ;I
f

!

.ift.
Writ Petition No Tv 72015

Muhammad Tariq S/0 Muhammad R/.O House No 10 
Colony, Opposite KFC, Peshawar .^r '

(Accused/Petitioner)

VERSUS •

1. Chairman National Accountability Bureau, Islamabad

Director General National Accountability Bureau Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Phase-V, Hayatabad Peshawar

2.
p-►

Learned Judge Accountability Court No -1, Peshawar3.

ft-
fe'ft

(Respondents)

fT

2T iPetition under Article 199 of the Constitution 
of Islamic Republic of Pakistan. 1973

\
BRIEF FACTS:-

Brief facts of the case are as under:-

That the Petitioner was arrested on 20-04-2015 by 
Respondents and produced before the learned Judge 
National Accountability Peshawar and succeeded getting 
remand for 11 days.

1) I

. ForestForest OW'3;"
\

That the Petitioner was D.F.O Forest Department and 
prior to his arrest the due to some departmental inquiry, 
he was dismissed from service on 12'^'^ March, 2015.

(

,1

3) That the Petitioner filed a review petition against the 
dismissal order on 26-03-2015. In the meanwhife, the 
Petitioner was arrested and since the Petitioner is 
suffering from various dangerous diseases i.e.

\

I /
i/V

•'v-
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET

Court of. 
Case No. of.

Order or othTr Proceedia£s with iiigtiaiure of Judge.Date of Order of
I’roccedings

Serial.No. of 
Order of 

Proceedings

J.321
Writ Petition No>IS72-P/2()l5O R D E R

24.06.2015

Sardar All Raza, Advocate, 
for Muhammad Tariq, petitioner.

Present:

Mr. Urnar Farooq, Addl. DPG, 
for the NAB.

******

MAZHAR AT.AM KHAN

Muhammad Tariq, petitioner herein., through the 

constitutional petition,, has asked- for the 

issuance of an appropriate writ declaring that the order 

dated 06.05.2015 of the learned Accountability Court 

No.l, Peshawar to the extent of direction, given to the 

NAB authorities regarding withdrawal of his revicNV

in this

instant

petition by informing the competent authority 

regard, being nullity in the eye of law, is of no effect
I '

r"<

whatsoever.
'•iyt| C■fI '><1 *

The learned counsel appearing on behalf of the2.
7-n'l'

-.t.
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2

petitioner contended that v/hen the > petitioner due to 

suffering from some chronic diseases, entered into 

Voluntary Return agreement with 

authorities, the learned Accountability Court 

having no authority to force him to v/rite an 

application restraining him that neither he shall 

challenge the amount of V.R nor shall challenge lils 

dismissal order in any Court and the review, filed 

before the competent authority, be considered as 

withdrawn and no direction should have been issued 

to the NAB authorities in this regard, which act of the 

learned Judge is not only violative of the spirit of 

Section 25. of the NAB Ordinance, 1999 but a sheer 

example of overstretching the jurisdiction, so vested in 

it. When the learned Additional DPG was confronted 

with this situation, though he tried to oppose ihc 

contentions of the learned counsel for die pcLitioner 

but, in view of the perusal of the impugned order, he 

couldn’t wriggle out of the same.

1-
the NAB

was
&■

1
I
•i

1

3 -
I

1

■;

i
■

i

%3. We have gone through the available record 

carefully and considered the submissions made by the 

learned counsel for both the parties.

•1":

4. The record of the case would reveal that♦>?
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petitioner, ■ prior to involvement in the NAB matter, 

was dismissed from service after departmental inquiry, 

for which, he filed . review petition before the 

competent authority but, in the meanwhile, airested by 

the NAB authorities and due to

i
I

i
f

some diseases i.e. 

hypocalcaemia, Systemic Lupus Erythematosus

(SLE), Rheumatoid Arthritis, Vasculitis, entered into 

Voluntary Return agreement with the NAB autliorities 

and when he was produced before .the Court, the 

learned Accountability Court No.l besides passing his 

release order also passed the impugned findings, 

second last paragraph of the order dated 

06.05.2015. Hence, the instant petition.

.-i

mentioned in

S-

Av: \ti 5-. After considering the arguments of the learned 

counsel lor the petitioner ahd after going througl'i the 

second last paragraph of the impugned order 

06.05.2015,

-
k ;

Ldated

we came to safe conclusion that the 

learned Judge, Accountability Court was not supposed 

to ask the petitioner for submission of any kind 

application nor, on the basis of which, he should have

Dwlsional Fores'

r. 'I'I of

$■<. -
given any kind of direction to the NAB 

informing the Chief Minister 

Conservator forest

authorities 

KPK and Chief 

Department regarding the 

statement of the petitioner qua withdrawal of his

>

/
^ ■

/
W0- r.7*“-/y\ [•Sife;’
m.-r<

Iw
■If

■i

I» .1
iIf
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petition and acknowled 

dated 12.05.2015. Therefore 

that the learned 

eeded his jurisdiction, 

any canons of law, can’t be 

to be struck down.

review
\gement of Notification

of the finn viewwe re

•^ndge, Accountability iCourt lias 

so vested in it, which, under

appreciated and is, liahis

I

exc

I
6. For the reasons discussed above, 

set aside the i

06,05:2015 only to the extent of second 

through which, certain directions 

y • I NAB audiorities.

've allow this
writ petition and

impugned order dated.‘-a
A^-C - 9)

' y/ pdragrapjy

were given to the

/ .
Wlxt'"f’'/ 1A ;•

i n/}n-I
Annonncofl.V''

■ ;it f^'i f 24. 06. 2015 • CHlEm j u
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2001 P L C (C.S.) 771 

[Quetta High Court]
••'A

Before Aman Ullah Khan and Ahmed Khan Lashari, JJ

jT

> ■

ABDUL BASHIR and 9 others

versus

GOVERNMENT OF BALOCHISTAN through Chief Secretary, Civil Secretariat, Quetta 
and 3 others

Constitutional Petitions Nos. 950 of 1999 and 548 of 2000, decided on 18th December, 2000.

(a) Constitution of PakistJ»n (1973)—

-—Art. 199(2)(b)(ii)—Quo warranto, writ - of—Maintainability—High Court in exercise of its 
Constitutional jurisdiction is competent to enquire from a person holding a public office as to under, 
what authority of law he claimed to hold that office.

Masoodul .Hassan v. Khadim Hussain PLD 1963 SC 203 and Cap. (Retd.) Muhamrnad Naseem 
Hijazi Y. Province of Punjab through Secretary, Housing and Physical Planning and 2 others 2000 
SCMR 1720 ref.

(by Interpretation of statutes^

-—pepartur^ffom I^les-j^Whef^^statUte requires^ thing to'be~done'iii a particular way,* it must 
bedone bj^thTAuthorityin-the manner as prescribed. bj^th'estatutC’else departure from the Rules 
would invalidate th'^thinguone ifTthe mannef other thah^fescribed by the Rule's.'

Atta Muhammad Qureshi v. The Settlement Commissioner, Lahore Division, Lahore and 2 others 
PLD 1971 SC 61 and Craies on Statutory Laws, 6th Edn. ref.

(c) Constitution of Pakistan (1973)—

Art. 199—Constitutional petition—Appointments made in violation of the Rules and in excess of 
authority---Inspectors were'appointed by the Authorities without relaxing the Rules and without 
availability of vacancies, in haphazard manner, deviating from the Rules—Validity—Where the 
appointments were made in violation of the Rules and in excess of authority by the Department, 
such appointments held of'no legal effect—High Court directed the Government departments to 
make all appointments in p^'cordance, with the Rules and directed the head of the departments that 
while making such appointments. Rules should be followed strictly to make the process of 
appointments transparent, so that there should dot be any heart burning and ill-will amongst the 
public servants and other contestants —Constitutional petition was allowed accordingly.

(d) Civil Service—

-—Appointment—Illegal orders—While making appointments, head of departrhents should not 
follow illegal orders issued by the concerned Ministers or any other Authority.

H. Shakil Ahmad and Ayaz Sawati for Petitioners (in C.R No. 950 of 1999).

1 of8 03/05/2016 05:33
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Mujeeb Ahmad Hashmi with Ashraf Khan Tanoli, A.-G. for Respondents (in C.R No. 950 of 1999). 

rfasharatuUah and Mujeeb Ahmad Hashmi for Petitioners (in C.P. No. 548 of 2000).

Ashraf Khan Tanoli, A.-G. for Respondents (in C.R No. 548 of 2000).

Dates of hearing: 16th, 17th and 3:1st October, 2000.

JUDGMENT

AMAN ULLAH KHAN, J.-*—By this Judgment, we propose to dispose of Constitutional Petitions 
Nos.950 of 1999 and 548 of 2000, as in both the petitions, common questions of law and facts are 
involved.

Succinctly, the facto are, that an advertisement appeared in Daily Newspaper of 12th September, 
1999, whereby applications were invited by the Respondent-Secretary, Excise and Taxation 
Department, for filling vacancies of Inspectors for Kalat, Naseerabad and Kech Districts. The date 
of submission of applications was 18th September, 1999 and Interviews were to be held on 29th 
September, 1999. On such advertisement, applications were submitted by number of candidates 
and ultimately the respondent Director, Excise and Taxation, interviewed the candidates and 
appointed respondents A to 35 (in Constitutional Petition No.950 of 1999) as Inspectors 
(hereinafter referred to as "Respondent-Inspectors") by way of initial recruitment vide 
Notification, dated 27th September, 1999 and thereafter they were posted at various places by 
means of another Notification of 29th September, 1999. Petitioners (in Constitutional Petition No. 
950 of 1999) who are serving as Sub-Inspectors in the Excise and Texation Department, being 
aggrieved from the appointment of respondent-inspectors, have filed Constitutional petition 
No.9.50 of 1999, praying therein, for issuance of a writ of quo warranto, requiring the respondents 
to show; under what authority of law, they claim to hold the said posts of Inspector. For sake of 
convenience, the prayer clause is reproduced hereinbelow:-

"It is accordingly respectfully prayed that it may be declared:-
/I <•

(a) That the order dated 27th September, 1999, whereby respondents Nos.4 to 35 have been 
appointed as Inspectors Li Lixcise and Taxation Department is unconstitutional, corum non-judice, 
arbitrary, mala fide and contrary to the relevant rules and of no legal effect;

(b) That the official respondents may be directed to cancel the appointments so made by them, and 
to fill the vacancies in accordance with the relevant rules relating to departmental quota.

(c) Any other relief as may be deemed fit and proper in the circumstances of the case may also be 
awarded.

The said petition was contested by respondents. They filed their respective counter-affidavits. 
Respondent-Inspectors, inter alia, also challenged the maintainability of petition.

... p

During pendency of this petition, under the directions of Director, Excise and Taxation, 
Balochistan, the Director, Excise and Taxation, Quetta, issued show-cause notices to the 
Respondent-Inspectors; calling upon them; as to why their services may not be terminated, as their 
appointments being irregular and against the Balochistan Excise and Taxation Department 
(Grade-1 to 15) Service Rules, 1982 (hereinafter referred to as 'the rules'). Being aggrieved from 
the issuance of said show-cause notices, the Respondent-Inspectors have filed Constitutional 
Petition No.548 of 2000 (petitioners herein). The said petition has been vehemently opposed by the 
Government of Balochistan, Board of Revenue through its Secretary (respondent No. 1) and

2 of 8 03/05/2016 05:33

http://www.pakistanlawsite.com/LawOn%5dine/law/content21.asp?Ca


Case Judgement http://www.pakistanlawsite.com/LawOnJine/law/content21.asp7Ca...

Director, Excise and Taxation (respondent No. 2).

We have heard Mr. H. Shakeel Ahmad, learned Counsel for the petitioner (in Constitutional 
Petition No.950 of 1999), Mr. Basharatullah, learned Counsel for the Respondent-Inspectors (in 
Constiffcitional Petition No.950 of 1999 and 548 of 2000) and Mr. Ashraf Khan Tanoli, learned 
Advocate-General for the official Respondents.

Learned Counsel for the petitioners contended; that Respondent Inspectors have been appointed in 
violation of the Rules. He pointed out that appendix to the Rules was amended in the year, 1984, 
whereby the. mode of appointment of Inspectors, Excise and Taxation has been prescribed and 
Quota was fixed for Sub-Isspectors, already working in the department to be promoted as 
Inspectors, and due to the direct recruitment of Respondent Inspectors, the petitioners' right of 
promotion has been usuiped. Learned Counsel further contended, that at the time of appointment 
of Respondent Inspectors, there was no vacancy, but after their appointment, the posts were 
created illegally. He further pointed out that at the time of their appointment, 16 posts were already 
in excess, falling to the share of direct recruitees. Learned Counsel stated, that the appointments 
were made, purely on the recommendations of the Ex-Minister Ehsan Shah and Ex-Minister Excise 
and Taxation Department, Mir Abdul Karim Nausherwani. Learned Counsel lastly pointed out, that 
as per the Advertisement, the appointments were to be made from District. Kalat, Naseerabad and 
Kech, but candidates from Quetta District were also appointment.

Mr. Basharatullah, learned Counsel for the Respondent-Inspectors, vehemently opposed the 
petition (Constitutional Petition 950 of 1999) on the ground, that appointment of Respondent- 
Inspectors, was made by th^ competent Authority and appointment and removal of a Civil Servant, 
falls within the competence of Service Tribunal, therefore, this Court has no jurisdiction to 
adjudicate upon the matte, thus, the petitioners should have approached the Services Tribunal. He 
frirther argued, that writ in the nature of quo warranto is discretionary and is to be issued in very 
exceptional cases, whereas no such ground exists for issuance of writ of quo warranto and since 
alternate and efficacious remedy is available to petitioners, therefore, this Court should abstain 
from exercising writ jurisdiction in the nature of quo warranto. Learned Counsel stated that the 
orders of appointment have been acted upon and at the time of advertisement and Interviews 
such objection was raised by petitioners and further the Respondent-Inspectors are performing 
their duties since the date of their appointments. Therefore, petition (Constitutional Petition 
No.950 of 1999) merit dismissal. In Constitutional Petition No.548 of 2000, he only contended, 
that since show cause notices have been issued to Respondent-Inspectors, which have been duly 
replied, thus, the writ petition, challenging the show-cause notices is competent, as no order has 
been passed on the same. ^ L

V

no

Learned Advocate-Gencial, while supporting Constitutional Petition No.950 of 1999 and 
vehemently opposing Constitutional Petition No.548 of 2000, contended; that respondent- 
inspectors were appointed in violation of the Rules, as the vacancies were to be filled by promotion 
of the Sub Inspectors already working in the department, as per the quota fixed for them and by 
not doing so, the petitioners have been deprived of the right of their promotion. Learned A.-G. 
contended, that the Rules were to be followed, strictly in letter and spirit. He also affirmed that at 
the time of appointment, 16 Inspectors were already appointed in excess of the quota reserved for 
the direct recruitees. Learned Advocate-General emphatically argued, that this Court had the 
jurisdiction to issue writ of quo warrantor; calling upon the Respondent-Inspectors, as to under 
what authority, they are holding the posts, and since the very appointment of Respondent- 
Inspectors has been challenged, therefore, this Court has the jurisdiction to adjudicate upon the 
matter and burden is upon the respondent-inspectors, to show, that they have been appointed in 
accordance with the Rule'’. Learned Advocate-General, further contended, that at the time of 
advertisement, no post of Inspector existed and the posts were created subsequently. Thus, the 
advertisement was made in violation of the Balochistan Civil Servant (Appointment, Transfer and
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Promotion) Rules, 1979, which contemplates, that appointment should be made against available 
vacancies and not against availability of future expected vacancies. Learned Advocate-General, 
thus argued, that the very basic methodology adopted by the official respondents, was illegal.

We have'given our anxio.ij consideration to the arguments of learned Counsel for parties and the 
record of case has also been perused.

Before dilating upon the merits of case, it is deemed appropriate to first decide the question of 
jurisdiction.

We are not persuaded to agr«e with the contention of Mr. Basharatullah, learned Counsel for the 
Respondent-Inspectors, that petitioner had an alternate remedy by way of approaching the Services 
Tribunal and that since the matter pertains to appointment of respondents, which is one of the term 
and condition of the service of a Civil Servant, therefore, this Court has no jurisdiction to 
adjudication upon the matter.

It may be observed here, that under Article 199(2)(b)(ii) of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of 
Pakistan, the High Court ir. exercise of its writ jurisdiction, is competent to enquire from a person; 
that, by what authority, he is holding an office and in such cases, a writ of quo warranto is 
maintainable. This question has been resolved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court in the case of 
Masoodul Hassan. v. Khadim Hussain (PLD 1963 SC 203) wherein following observations were 
made:—

"Referring again to the monograph on Crown proceedings in volume 11 of Halsbury's Laws of 
England, the now obsolete writ of quo warranto was in its nature an information lying against a 
person who ’claimed or usurped an office, franchise or liberty' and 'was intended' to enquire by 
what authority he supported his claim in order that the right to the office may be determined. It was 
necessary for the issue of the writ that the office should be one created by the State, by charter or 
by statute, and that the du^ should he of a public nature."

In the same very case, the Hon'ble Supreme Court further observed that "it is well-settled that 
when the writ is moved by a law officer on behalf of the State, it is for the respondent to establish 
his legal right to retention of the office in question. But where a private petitioner seeks the writ, 
right to hold such office is placed upon the petitioner".

The said view has been consistently approved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court and even in the latest 
case of Capt.(Retd.) Muhammad Naseem Hijazi v. Province of Punjab through Secretary, sousing 
and Physical Planning and 2 others (2000 SCMR 1720) the same has been upheld Relevant 
observations therefrom are reproduced hereinbelow.-

Under Article 199(2)(b)(ii) of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan the High Court 
in exercise of its Constitutional, jurisdiction is competent to enquire from any person, holder of a 
public office to call upon him to show that under what authority he is holding the said office. In 
such-like cases where a wiii in the nature of quo warranto is instituted the duty of the petitioner is 
to lay an information before the Court that such and such officer has no local authority to retain 
such office. For a petitioner who acts, in fact, as an informer is not required to establish his locus 
standi to invoke the jurisdiction of the Court. In this behalf reference may be made to Masood- 
ul-Hassan v. Khadim Hussain and another (PLD 1963 SC 203). In this report it has been held that 
writ of quo warranto in its stature is an information laying against persons who claimed or usurped 
an office, franchise or liberty and was intended to inquiry by what authority he supported his claim 
in order that right to office may be determined. It was further held that it is not necessary for the 
issuance of writ that the office should be one created by the State of character or by statute and 
that the duty should be of a public nature. Similarly in the case of M.U.A. Khan v. Rana
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Muhammad Sultan and another (PLD 1974 SC 228) this Court held that writ of quo warranto could 
be moved by any person who even may not be an aggrieved party but is holding a public office 

^treated; by character or statute by the State'. Yet in another case which is reported from the 
jurisdieiion of High Court of Azad Jammu and Kashmir i.e. Ali Hussain Bukhari and 39 others v. 
Azad Jammu and Kashmir Government through Chief Secretary and 2 others (1992 PLC (C.S) 
289), it was observed that any person can move the High Court to challenge the unauthorised 
occupation of a pubhc office on any such application Court is not only to see that the. incumbent is 
holding the office under the order of a competent Authority but it is to go beyond that and see as to 
whether he is legally qualified to hold the office or to remain in the office, the Court has only to see 
if statutory provisions l:s /e been violated in making the appointment. The invalidity of 
appointment may arise not onily from one of the qualifications but also from violation of legal 
provision for appointment.

It may also be observed that on question of locus standi of the respondent to challenge the 
appointment of petitioner reliance can also be placed on Al-Jehad Trust through Raeesul 
Mujahideen Habib-ul-Wahab-ul-Khairi and others v. Federation of Pakistan and others (PLD 1996 
SC 234) and Malik Asad Ali and others v. Federation of Pakistan through Secretary Law, Justice 
and Parliamentary Affairs, Islamabad and others (PLD 1998 SC 161). Thus, we are persuaded to 
hold that Secretary-General Workers' Union i.e., respondent No.3 legitimately invoked the 
jurisdiction of the Court by filing writ in the nature of quo warranto challenging the status of 
petition to hold the office BPS-19 in G.D.A."

Thus, in view of the abo’. c settled law and consistent view, the contentions of learned Counsel, as 
to the jurisdiction of this Court is repelled being without merit.

Reverting to .the contention, that the Respondent-Inspectors were appointed in violation of the 
Rules. Mr. Shakeel Ahmad; Advocate, pointed out that the respondent-inspectors were appointed 
in excess of their quota, and further at the time of appointment, already 16 Inspectors appointed 
against the quota of direct recruitment, were working in excess, the break-up of which, is as 
under;-

1. Total Strength. 51

2. Departmental quota. ,

3. Posts filed in by promo so far.

• 38

27

4. Less appointments by promotion. 11

5. Quota of direct recruitment. 13

6. Posts filled in by direct recruitment. 29

7.Excess appointment by direct recruitment. 16

Before dilating upon the argument of learned Counsel Mr. Shakeel Ahmad, it is appropriate to refer 
to the amendment made in^die Appendix to the rules, which reads as under:—

Qualification Mode of Appointment.Post.
Graduate from a recognized (a) 
University.

E&T Inspector. 25%
recruitment.

by initial
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(b) 65 % by promotion on the 
basis of seniority- cum- 
fitness
members of the Service 
holding the posts of Sub 
-Inspectors having five years 
experience as such.

from amongst
1s

(c) 10 % by selection on 
merit from amongst members 
of the service holding post of 
Sub-Inspector, who have an 
outstanding record and are 
thirty two years of age and 
possess sound health;
Provided that where a person 
with such qualification 's not 
available for appointment to 
any such vacancy, the 
vacancy shall be filled in the 
manner provided in clause(b).

Learned Advocate-General, while supporting the arguments of learned Counsel for petitioner, 
verified that at the time of appointment of Respondent-Inspectors, already 16 Inspectors in excess 
were working in the department. Learned Advocate-General further pointed out that 
Advertisement appeared iirthe Newspaper, inviting applications for the post of Inspectors on 
12-9-1999 and the Interviews were held on 20-9-1999, whereas the posts were created on 24th and 
25th September, 1999. L^ainmary was prepared by the Secretary, Excise and Taxation for 
appointment and approval of respondents and same was approved on 26th September, 1999, by the 
Authority concerned and the appointment Orders were issued on 27th September, 1999. Learned 
A.G. argued that the methodology adopted by the official respondents at the time of appointment 

illegal, being in violation of the Civil Servant (Appointment, Transfer and Promotion) Rules, 
1979, which contemplates that appointment is to be made against the available vacancy and not 
against the future expected vacancy.

In, the Rules, the quota prescribed for appointment of Inspectors, Excise and Taxation is 25 % by 
initial recruitment, 65 % by promotion and 10% by selection on merits from amongst the 
Sub-Inspectors, already working in the department. In the case in hand, admittedly the Inspectors, 
who were holding the posts, prior to the appointment of Respondent-Inspectors, were in excess of 
their quota, as the quota for direct recruitment was for 13 Inspectors, whereas 29 Inspectors were 
appointed and in this way 16 appointments were made in excess. Thus, the appointment orders on 
the face of it are illegal and in excess of authority. The contention of learned Adyocate-General has 
substance, that without relaxing the Rules and without availability of vacancies, the appointments 
were made in a haphazard manner, deviating from the rules, causing prejudice to the petitioner, 
whereby their right of promotion has been denied.

was

It may be observed, that if a Statute requires a thing to be done in a particular way, it must be done 
by the authority in the manner as prescribed by the Statute, else departure from the Rules, will 
invalidate the thing done in the manner other then prescribed by Rules.

Learned Counsel for the , petitioner, contended, that amendment made in the Rules, was to be 
followed strictly, specifically when appointments were being made in large number. According to 
learned Counsel, the Rules can be relaxed only in an individual case, and that too, purely on the
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ground of public interest. But since the Respondent-Inspectors, who are 31 in number and were 
appointed in violation of the Rules and without relaxation of the same, thus, their appointments 
■were in utter violation of the Rules, which has caused grave prejudice to the . petitioners, who as a 
result-df^such appointments, were deprived of the right of their promotion to a higher post, as they 
were
have been denied the right of competing for the posts of Inspectors. Besides, the appointments 
against the posts of Insp::. ors were already in excess of their quota. In this regard, reliance is 
placed on the case of Atta Muhammad Qureshi v. The Settlement Commissioner, Lahore Division 
Lahore and 2 others (PLD 1971 SC 61) wherein folio-wing observations have been made:-

"It is well-settled that the neglect of the plain requirement of a statutory enactment, which 
prescribes how something is to be done, will invalidate the thing being done in some other manner 
if the enactment is absolute but not if it is merely directory. The real question which thus arises for 
consideration is when an enactment is to be considered as absolute and when as merely directory? 
It is not possible to lay down a general .rule of universal application in this behalf, but the one 
which is suggested by reported authorities in this connection is the affirmative or negative 
character of the language in which the provision is couched. It is negative, that is to say, if the 
statute enacts that certain^^ption shall be taken in a certain manner and in no other manner, it has 
been held that the requirements are absolute and that neglect to attend them will invalidate the 
whole - procedure. If on tre other hand, the language is affirmative, it may he considered as a 
directory provision. Nonetheless, it appears that in several reported English cases, it has been held 
that an enactment,
action, are not absolute, although expressed in negative or prohibitory language."

V‘

entitled to be considered for promotion, against the reserved quota, as per the Rules and they

prescribing the formalities which are to be observed for validating an

In the said Report, it was further observed trial "One other principle which has been enunciated in 
this behalf is that as a general rule, statutes which enable persons to take legal proceedings under 
certain specified circumstances, demand that 'those circumstances must be accurately obeyed, 
notwithstanding the fact that the provisions thereof are expressed in merely affirmative language. 
At page 226 of the Craies on Statutory laws, 6th Edition, this rule is stated thus:-

"That when a statute conf^ji^^ jurisdiction upon a tribunal of limited authority ands statutory origin, 
the conditions and qualifications annexed to the grant must be strictly applied."

Thus, in view of the above discussion, it is held that the appointments of Respondent-Inspectors 
was made in violation of the Rules and in excess of Authority by the department, which even 
otherwise, has also been admitted by the department in the parawise comments filed in 
Constitutional Petition No.950 of 1999). As a result. Constitutional Petition No. 950 of 1999 is 
accepted and the appointments of respondent-inspectors (respondents Nos.4 to 35 in Constitutional 
Petition No. 950 of 1999) are declared as of no legal effect and Constitutional Petition No.548 of 
2000 is dismissed.'

No order as to costs.

Before parting with the Judgment, we may observe that it has been invariably noticed that many 
appointments in the past have been made in violation of the Rules, on extraneous consideration. 
TTius, the Government's Departments, are directed to make all appointments in future, strictly in 
accordance with the rules and concerned Head of the Departments, are required that while making 
such appointments the Rules should be followed strictly, in letter and spirit to make the process of 
appointment transparent, so that there should not be any heart burning and ill-will amongst the 
public servants and other Contestants. Concerned Head of the Departments are also directed not to 
follow the illegal orders, issued by the concern Ministers or any other Authority, while making 
appointments.
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Copy of this Judgment be sent to the Chief Secretary, Government of Balochisfan, for information 
^nd compliance.

Q.M.K:/M.A.K./67/Q
/

Petition allowed.
f-

r.
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PREFACE

Pakistan Public Administration Research Centre (PPARC), 
Establishment Division, .publishes various government publications like 
Estacode, Civil Establishment Code, Compendium of Laws & Rules. 
Instructions and Statistical Bulletin of Federal Government Employees
etc.

The compendium includes all amendments/drafts and 
new instructions issued by concerned authorities during the period 
2007-2011. The material included in this book is applicable to Federal 
Government Civil Servants. Apart from the chapter on efficiency and 
discipline, it also contains' rules relating to Federal' Investigation 
Agency(FlA), National Accountability Ordinance and Wafaqi Mohtasib 
Ordinance. It is hoped that this book would definitely serve the users and 
stakeholders.

2.

I would like to express my thanks to those persons who 
helped us in'the preparation of the compendium especially Establishment 
Division, FIA, National Accountability Bureau and Wafaqi Mohtasib for 
providing a valuable technical assistance to PPARC.

3.

specially appreciate • the efforts made by 
PPARC and its Manuals Section for their contribution and interaction with 
other Ministries and Divisions in the compilation and printing of this 
valuable book.

In addition4.

Any suggestion for further improvement of the Manual will 
be welcome which may be addressed to Director General, Pakistan 
Public Administration Research Centre, M.S.Wing, Establishment 
Division, Islamabad.

5

(Raja Hasan Abbas) 
Additional Secretary 

Establishment Division

Islamabad 21"‘March,2012.
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3. The above instructions may also be brought to the notice of attached 
departments/subordinate offices for compliance in future.
[Authority - Estt. Division O.M. No, 2/1/82-D-2, dated 11-1-1982 as 
modified vide Estt. Division O.M. of even number dated 3-7-1985].____

' SI. No. 29 Requirement to Is^^a’Frestf Show Cause Notice IfJhe^H^ 
Penaltyjmposed Under,Government SeTvants (Efficiency.and LJ/ 

|Dis^ipline) Rules, 1973, or Proposed to be Imposed Greatei^ 

than that Specified in th^Show CaUse Notice, oris Proposed to Be 
[Enhanced by .the Appellate Authority
As a result of disciplinary action taken against a government servant, the 
appellate authority considered the penalty imposed by the authorized officer 
to be inadequate and enhanced the penalty. The government servant filed 
an appeal against enhancement of penalty before the Services Tribunal 
(Appeal No. 2(K) of 1980). The Services Tribunal, while accepting the 
appeal, observed that the penalty was enhanced without giving the 
appellant an opportunity of being heard which was against natural justice 
and further observed that "we are of the firm opinion that even if the rules 
are silent on the subject, any time an appellant's punishment is enhanced, 
he will be given a show cause and a hearing. This requirement of natural 
justice shall always be read into the rules." The Division, concerned referred 
the observation of the Services Tribunal to the Ministry of Law who 
confirmed that, while it was open to the appellate authority to revise the 
sentence upward, it would be appropriate for the appellate authority to give 
a show cause notice to the appellant and hear him before passing the order. 
They advised that the order of the Tribunal should, therefore, be obeyed:
2. The observations of the Service Tribunal and the advice of the Justice 
Division mentioned in para 1 is brought to the notice of all 
Ministries/Divisions and Departments for guidance and compliance.
3. The cases in which a penalty is enhanced may be as follows:-
(i) Where the authority decides to enhance the penalty proposed by the 
authorized officer and which is greater than the maximum penalty shown in 
the show cause notice issued by the authorized officer in terms of rule 5 (1) 
(iii) of the Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 1973, or in 
the show
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■fTf-trachi Service Tribunal]

Befoi^^^ecd.) Abdul Ghani Shaikh, Chairman,
Ghulam Sarwar Kher and Muhammad Iqbal Kazi, Members

AJMAL TUFAIL

versus

THE GOVERNMENT OF SINDH Through Chief Secretary and another

Appeal No.43 of 2001, decided on 30lh January, 2002.

(a) Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973—

-"-Rr. 4(l)(b)(iii), (iv) & 4(2)—-"Removal from service" and "dismissal from service" 
---Distinction and effect---Civil servant was intimated that he was liable to penalty of removal from 
service, but in fact was awarded penalty of dismissal from service instead of removal—'Tliough 
"removal from service" and "dismissal from service" were major penalties in view of R.4(2) of Sindh 
Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973, penally of dismissal from service was much 
harsher than penally of removal from service---According to R.4(2) of Rules, 1973 removal from 
service would not, but dismissal from service would disqualify civil servant lor future 
employment---Penalty of dismissal from service, in circumstances, was not in accordance with 
penalty proposed to be inflicted upon civil servant in show-cause notice as well as in final 
show-cause notice.

1996 SCMR 630; NLR 1985 TD 396 and 1996 PLC (C.S.) 868 ref.

(b) Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973—

----S.S—Holding inquiry in case of misconduct against civil servani--Question as to whether a 
regular enquiry was to be held in a case of misconduct against a civil servant or not, would depend on 
facts of each case---Civil servant in the present case, was charged with a very serious allegations of 
misconduct which civil servant had vehemently denied in his reply to first show-cause notice as well 
as to fmal show-cause notice--Authority,'in circumstances, could not have re.sorted to R.5(3) of 
Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973 by dispensing with regular enquiry, 
which course was not warranted by law.

Ghulam Muhammad KJian v. Prime Minister of Pakistan and others 1997 PLC (C.S.) 868; Nawab 
KJian and another v. Government of Pakistan through Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Rawalpindi 
and others PLD 1994 SC 222; The Deputy inspector General of Police, Lahore v. Anis-ur-Rehman 
Khan PLD 1985 SC 134 and Aiamgir v. D.RC. Multan and others 1993 SCMR 603 ref.

(c) Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973—

—-Rr.4(a), (b) & 5(4)(a), (b)---lmposition of minor penalty and major penaliy---l'irsi shovv-eaiuse 
notice as also final show-cause notice were issued by Authorised Officer who under R.5(4)(a) ol'
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Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 1973 was competent to impose minor penally 
as mentioned in R.4(a), but was not competent to impose major penalty as described in R.4(b) of ihe 

^R’des-"Imposition of major penalty could be ordered by "Competent Authority" alone whereas 
minor penalty could be imposed by "Authorised Officer" -—Authorised Oftlcer who had issued first 
and^fThdl show-cause notice, was not legally competent to impose major penalty of dismissal from 
service on civil servant and it was obligatory upon the Authorised Officer to forward, the ease to 
Competent Authority alognwith his recommendations, which exercise was not undertaken-— 
Effect—Order imposing major penalty of dismissal from service upon civil servant passed by 
Authorised Officer was nullity in eye of law and was liable to be set aside.

Abrar Bokhari for Appellant.

Muhammad Qasim Mirjat, Asstt. A.-G. for Respondents.

Date of hearing: 6th December, 2001

JUDGMENT

JUSTICE (RTD.) ABDUL GHANI SHAIKH, CHAIRMAN.-Appellant Ajmal Tufail while posted 
as Excise and Taxation Inspector, District Central, Karachi was served with a show-cause notice, 
dated 21-7-1999 issued by the Secretary Government of Sindh, Excise and Taxation Department, 
being an Authorised Officer, wherein it is alleged that, some accused were arrested in between 19/20 
May, 1999 but the F.I.R. No. 13 of 1999 was lodged on 23-5-1999, co-accused was also arrested but 
was let-off without any reason, accused were kept in the office instead of lock-up, identifeation 
form of accused was prepared on 21-5-1999 but was signed on 20-5-1999 i.e. 3 days prior to lodging 
of F.I.R., quantity of heroin (powder) seized was shown as one K.G. which after belended with 
Chemical was declared as 5 Kgs., Rs.2 lacs recovered on the pointing of accused were not shown in 
case papers and that accused were escaped in between 27/28-5-1999 but in roznamcha dale was 
mentioned as 29-5-1999. The appellant in his reply dated 11-8-1999 vehemently denied the 
allegations and professed his innocence. He was then served with final show-cause notice dated 
23-2-2000, which too was replied by the appellant. Finally, vide impugned order, dated 28-9-2000 
the appellant was awarded major penalty of dismissal from service by the Secretary, Excise and 
Taxation Department. Feeling aggrieved, appellant preferred departmental appeal to the Chief 
Secretary Sindh, getting no response and after passage of 90 days, the appellant was obliged to file 

instant appeal before this Tribunal on 22-2-2001.

2. Respondent No.2 filed written statement and supported the impugned order, while respondent No. 
1 adopted the written statement tiled by respondent No.2.,

3. Mr. Bukhari, learned counsel for the appellant has assailed the impugned order on following legal 
grounds.

(1) Show-cause notice issued against the appellant was not in accordance with rule 5(3)(a) of the 
Sindh Civil Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rues, 1973.

(2) The charges against the appellant being of very serious nature, which he vehemently denied, the 
respondent No.2 could not have dispensed with the regular enquiry under rule 5(3) of the Rules.

(3) Respondent No.2 had acted in dual capacity i.e. as an 'Authorised Officer' so also as 'Competent 
Authority' and thus violated the mandatory provision of rule 5(4)(b) of the Rules.
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In support of his above contentions, he relied upon, (1) 1996 SCMR 630 (2) NLR 1985 TD 396, and 
>3)1996 PLC (C.S.) 868.

4. Mrr^iirjat, learned Assistant Advocate-General while controverting the above submissiotis has 

submitted that in the first so also in the final show-cause notice, the penalty proposed to be imposed
the appellant has specifically been mentioned, thus there is no violation of any rule, lie next 

contended that under rule 5(3) of the Rules, the Authorized Officer is very much competent to 
dispense with the regular enquiry. Further, he submitted that respondent No.2 is an.'Authority' in 
respect of the Excise and Taxation Inspector and was fully empowered to award major penalty of 
dismissal from service to the appellant.

5. We have considered the above submissions, perused the case papers and have gone through the 

case-law referred to by the learned counsel for the appellant.

on

6. We first deal with ground No. 1 and have seen the show-cause notice issued to the appellant and 

find that in para. 2 it was laid down as under:--

"1, therefore, by this Notice inform you that on the above gi-ound it is proposed to impose 
upon you the Major penalty of removal from service as described in rule 4 of the said Rules. 
You are accordingly called upon to show cause why the proposed action should not be taken 
against you."

From the simple look of the show-cause notice it appears that appellant was intimated that he was 
liable to the penalty of removal but in fact the appellant was awarded major penalty of dismissal Ifom 
service instead of removal. Though the removal from service arid dismissal from service are major 
penalties as described in rule 4(b)(iii) and (iv) of said Rules, but in view of sub-rule (2) ot rule 4 ol 
the said Rules the penalty of dismissal from service is much harsher than the penalty of removal from 
service. Sub-rule (2) of ' rule 5 says, "removal from service does not, but dismissal from service 
does, disqualify from future employment. The penalty of dismissal from service is thus not in 
accordance with the penalty proposed to be inflicted upon the appellant in the show-cause notice as 

well as in the final show-cause notice.

7. So far ground No.2 argued by learned counsel for the appellant is concerned, it is by now a 
well-settled principle of law that the question as to whether a regular enquiiy is to be held in a case 
of misconduct against an accused civil servant/employee or not will depend on the Nets of each case. 
In the instant case, the appellant was charged with a very serious allegations of misconduct contained 
in the statement of allegations as highlighted hereinabove in para. 1, which the appellant vchemeiiily 
denied in his reply to first show-cause notice as well to final show-cause notice. In this view of the 
matter, the respondent No.2 could not have resorted to rule 5(3) of the said Rules by dispensing with 
the regular enquiry, which was not' warranted by law.

8. It will suffice to reproduce para. 5 of the judgment in the case of Gluilam Muhammad iChan v. 
Prime Minister of Pakistan and others 1997 PLC (C.S.) 868.

“5. It has been consistently held by this Court that there is a marked distinction between rule 
5 and rule 6 of the Rules, inasmuch as under the former rule, a regular enquiry can be 
dispensed with, whereas the latter rule envisages conducting of regular inquiry which will 
necessitate the examination of witnesses in support of the charges brought against the 
accused civil servant, his right to cross-examine such witnesses and his right to prodiicc 
evidence in rebuttal. The question, as to whether the charge of a particular misconduct needs

5/11/2016 9:29 AM3 of 5

http://www.pakislanla/vsiie,conVUi/vOnline/law/conicni21,asp?Cas


hUp://www,pakistanlawsite,conVLavvOnline/law/coiueni21 .iisp?Cas...Case Judgement

holding of a regular enquiry or not, will depend on the nature of the alleged misconduct. If ihe 
nature of the alleged misconduct is such on which a finding of fact cannot be recorded 
without examining the witnesses in support of the charge or charges, ihe regular enquiry 
i^could not be dispensed with. Reference may be made in this behalf to the case of Nawab 

and another v. Government of Pakistan through Secretary, Ministery of Ii)elence, 
Rawalpindi and others PLD 1994 SC 222" .

Reference is also invited to the cases of (1) The Deputy Inspector-General of Police, Lahore v.
Anis-ur Rehman Klian PLD 1985 SC 134 and (2) Alamgir v. D.F.C. Multan and others 1993 SCMR
603.

9. Now we deal with the last ground taken by the appellant in support of his appeal. There is no 
denial of the fact in the instant case, the first showcause notice so also the final show-cause notice 
were issued by the respondent No.2 in the capacity of 'Authorised Officer'. The Authorized Ofllcer, 
under rule 5(4)(a) of the said rule though is competent to impose minor penalty as mentioned in rule 
4(a) of the said Rule but is not competent to impose major penalty as described in rule 4(b) of the 
Rules.

10. Rule 5(4)(a) and (b) of the slid Rules, for the sake of convenience are reproduced as under:--

"5(4). On receipt of the report of the Inquiry Officer or Inquiry Committee., or where no such 
officer or Committee is appointed, on receipt of the explanation of the accused if any, the 
authorized officer shall determine whether the charge has been proved: and

(a) If it is proposed to impose a minor penalty shall pass the order accordingly;

(b) If it proposed to impose a major penalty he shall forward the case to the authority 
alongwith the charge and statement of allegations served on the accused, the explanation of 
the accused, the findings of the Inquiiy Officer or Inquiry Committee if appointed and his 
own recommendations regarding the penalty to be imposed and the authority shall pass such 
orders as it may deem fit and proper."

11. From the simple reading/perusal of the above said rule, it is crystal clear that the imposition of 
major penalty can be ordered by the "Competent Authority" alone whereas minor penalty only can 
be imposed by the "Authorized Officer".

12. In the case, as stated earlier, the first and fmal show-cause notices were issued by the Secretary, 
Excise and Taxation Department in the capacity of "Authorized Officer', he was thus not legally 
competent to impose/award major penalty of dismissal from service. Under rule 5(4)(b) of the sa.id 
Rules, it was obligatory upon the 'Authorized Officer' (respondent No.2) to forward the case papers 
to the Competent Authority alongwith his recommendations, which exercise was not undertaken in 
the instant case. The impugned order passed by respondent No.2 being nullity in the eyes of law, 
coram non judice and in excess of the powers conferred upon him, is thus not sustainable in law and 
by no stretch of imagination the same can be maintained.

13. For the aforesaid reasons, the impugned order dated 28-9-2000 passed by respondent No.2 being 
illegal and without lawfully authority is hereby set aside, 'fhe appeal is allowed and respondent No.2 
is directed to initiate the proceedings against the appellant afresh after issuing a proper show-cause 
notice and appointing an Inquiry Officer who shall proceed further in accordance with law. 
Meanwhile, we direct that the appellant shall be reinstated in service. So far back beneiits are 
concerned, the same shall follow the result of disciplinary proceedings.
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Announced in open Court.

. _jiiven under our. hands and the Seal of this Tribunal this'30th'day.of January, 2002.
V.

>g.B.T./76/K(Sr.Trib.) Appeal allowed.
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